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2000 U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

TITLE 36 BAIL SCHEDULE FOR WASHINGTON, OREGON AND

IDAHO
Title 36 Offense Bail
Section
327.1d | Discriminatory practices prohibited 50
327.2b | Parking in violation of posted restrictions 40
Parking in violation of posted restrictions and 80
endangering project feature
327.2¢ Operations off roadways 50
327.2d | Operation not in accordance with posted restrictions 50
327.2¢ Careless, negligent or reckless operation 200
327.2f Operation for other than ingress or egress 50
327.2g Operation without proper and effective muffler 50
327.3b | Placement or operation for fee or profit without permit | 100
327.3c Operation in prohibited or restricted area 75
327.3d | Careless, negligent or reckless operation — vessel 200
327.3e Safety equipment not in compliance 75
327.3f Use as habitation or residence 50
327.3g | Careless, negligent or reckless operation — water ski 200
327.3h | Failure to securely moor at approved mooring 50
facilities
327.3i Use of vessel not in compliance with National Safe 50
Boating Act
327.3j Operation without proper and effective muffler 50
327.4b | Operation other than at designated landing area 200
327.4c Careless, negligent or reckless operation MA
327.4d | Use of aircraft not in compliance with regulations and 100
standards
327.4e Air delivery without permit 200
327.4f2 | Seaplane operation contrary to prohibition or 100
restriction
327.4f3 | Seaplane operation contrary to marine rules of the 100

road




327.4f4 | Failure to securely moor at approved mooring 100
facilities
327.4f5 | Commercial seaplane operation without permit 100
327.4f6 | Seaplane operation between sunset and sunrise 100
327.5a | Swimming, wading, snorkeling or scuba diving in 50
prohibited area
327.5b | Failure to display diving flag 50
327.5¢ Diving from trees, bridges or structures 50
327.6 Picnicking in prohibited area 30
327.7a Camping in prohibited area 50
327.7b | Camping in excess of 14 days 50
327.7¢ Reserving campsite without permit 50
327.7d | Digging, leveling or construction without permit 50
327.7e Occupying reserved site without reservation 50
327.8a | Hunting in prohibited area 100
327.8b | Trapping in prohibited area 100
327.8¢ | Fishing in prohibited area 100
327.9a Improper disposal of wastes generated on project 75
327.9b Improper disposal of household or commercial waste 150
327.9¢ Discharge of wastes onto project lands or waters 150
327.9d | Failure to keep camp and picnic site free of litter 50
327.9¢ Discharge of waste from vessel into project waters 150
327.10a | Improper transportation or storage of fuel 40
327.10b | Fire not confined to designated facility or left 75
unattended
Unattended or unconfined fire causing wildfire MA
327.10c | Improper disposal of lighted material 75
327.11a | Unrestrained pet or pet in prohibited area 40
Animal noise unreasonably disturbing people 40
327.11b | Failure to remove pet waste 25
327.11c | Livestock in recreation area without permit 100
327.11d | Unauthorized livestock on project land 100*




ca@ 327.11e | Wild, exotic or aggressive animals 100
327.12a | Failure to observe visiting hours 50
Failure to observe closures or restrictions 75
327.12b | Failure to observe quiet hours 50
327.12¢ | Disorderly conduct 100
327.12d | Excessive noise 50
327.12e | Possession and/or consumption of alcohol in 100
prohibited area
327.12f | Smoking in restricted area 50
327.13a | Possession of loaded weapons 100
327.13b | Possession of explosives including fireworks 100
327.14a | Destruction, injury, removal or altering public 75
property < bail amount
Destruction, injury, removal or altering public MA
property > bail amount
327.14b | Cutting or removal of trees or wood 100
327.14c | Gathering wood in prohibited area 50
327.14d | Use of metal detector in prohibited area 50
327.15a | Abandoned or unattended personal property 50
327.16 Failure to turn in found items 50
327.17 | Advertising without permit 50
327.18a | Engaging or soliciting business without permit 150
327.18b | Failure to comply with lease, license or agreement 150
327.19a | Failure to comply with permit term 75
327.20 Placing or constructing structure without permit 100
327.21a | Special event without permit 100
327.21b | Charging event fee without permit 100
CQ% 327.22a | Residential use without permit 100




327.22b | Agricultural use without permit 100

327.23b | Failure to pay fee 50

327.23¢ | Failure to properly display permit or pass 25

327.23d | Fraudulent use of Golden Age or Golden Access 100
Passport

327.24a | Interference with force MA

327.24b | Failure to comply with lawful order MA

* 327.11d — In addition to $100 bail, add $25 per animal per day
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FILED IN THE
US. ISTRICT COURT
EASTERAIISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

JAN -6 ZUio

JAME N FLERK
— DEPUTY
SPOKARE, WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE UNITED STATES NATIONAL
PARK SERVICE SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FOREST

SERVICE SCHEDULE OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

ORDER TO ADOPT
SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

IN RE UNITED STATES GENERAL )

SERVICES ADMINISTRATION )

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL )
FORFEITURE. ; No. 06- 12—/

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

IN RE UNITED STATES BUREAU
OF LAND MANAGEMENT
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FISH
AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

On December 19, 2005, the judges approved, by unanimous
consensus, the attached Schedules of Collateral Forfeiture for the
U.S. Forest Service, U.S. National Park 8Service, U.S. General
Services Administration, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, and U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the aforementioned Schedules of
Collateral Forfeiture are adopted by the U.S. District Court, for

the Eastern District of Washington. The Schedules shall take effect

the feﬁtﬁ day of Janua .
% FOR THE COURT

ROBERT H. WHALEY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




ATTACHMENT A

FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
United States Bureau of Land Management

Authority Description Bail Amount
SECTION I: ARPA & NAGPRA
43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(1) ARPA Minor excavation Deface, disturb, | $100

remove, or destroy any cultural,
archaeological or historic resource. (minor
surface collection, non-arrowhead
collection)

16 USC 470ee(a) ARPA Major excavation Excavate, FI, seize artifacts
remove, damage, alter, or deface any & implements,
archaeological resource. release

MA

16 USC 470ee(b) ARPA transport/Trafficking Sell, FI, seize artifacts
purchase, exchange, transport, receive or & implements,
offer to sell, purchase or exchange any release
archaeological resource.

MA
16 USC 470ee(c) ARPA Interstate Trafficking Sell, FI, seize artifacts

purchase, exchange, transport, receive, or
offer to sell, purchase, or exchange, in
interstate or foreign commerce, any

& implements,
release

archaeological resource...in violation of MA
State or local law.
18 USC 1170a NAGPRA Knowingly sells, purchases, FI, seize artifacts

uses for profit, or transports for sale or
profit, the human remains of a Native
American without right of possession.

& implements,
release

MA

January 6, 2006




18 USC 1170b

NAGPRA Knowingly sells, purchases,
uses for profit, or transports for sale or

profit any Native American cultural items
obtained in violation of the NAGPRA.

FI, seize artifacts
& implements,
release

MA

SECTION II: TIMBER

18 USC 1852

Whoever cuts, or wantonly destroys any
timber growing on public lands of the U.S;
or

Whoever removes any timber from said
public lands, with intent to export or
...knowingly transports any timber so cut
from said lands or lumber manufactured
there from (excludes some mining
activities)

$200
+$50 per specimen

18 USC 1853

Whoever unlawfully cuts, or wantonly
injures or destroys any tree growing,
standing, or being upon any land of the
United States

$200
+$50 per specimen

18 USC 1854

Whoever cuts, chips, chops, or boxes any
tree for pitch, turpentine, or other
substance.

$200
+$50 per specimen

18 USC 1858

Survey marks destroyed or removed.
Destroy, deface, change or remove any
survey marker or monument.

$150

SALES ADMINISTRATION

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(1)

Cutting, removing, or otherwise damaging
any timber, tree, or other vegetative
resource except as authorized

$200

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(2)

Cutting any standing tree, under a permit
or timber sale contract, before it has been
marked or otherwise designated for cutting

$200




43 CFR 5462.2(b)(3)

Removing any timber or other vegetative
resource cut under a permit or timber sale
contract, except to a place designated for
scaling or measurement,

or removing it from that place before it is
scaled, measured, counted, or otherwise
accounted for by a BLM employee

$200

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(4)

Stamping, marking with paint, tagging, or
otherwise identifying any tree or other
vegetative resource in a manner similar to
that employed by BLM to mark or
designate a tree or other vegetative
resources for cutting, removal or transport

$200

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(5)

Transporting timber or other vegetative
resources without a valid haul ticket except
as authorized

$100

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(6)

Failing to possess and/or failure to produce
any required permit or forest product sale
contract (while engaging in any activity
connected with harvesting or removal of
forest products) upon demand by a BLM
employee or any official of a cooperating
law enforcement agency

$100

43 CFR 5462.2(b)}(7)

Violating any State or local laws and
ordinances relating to local permits,
tagging, and transportation or timber, trees,
or other vegetative resource

$100

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(8)

Violating any of the provisions regulating
export and substitution contained in
subparts 5400, 5403 and 5420




43 CFR 5462.2(b)(9)

Obtaining any forest product sale contract
or permit or taking any timber, trees or
other vegetative resources

- through falsifying, concealing or covering
up by any trick, scheme or device a
material fact, OR

- making any false, fictitious or fraudulent
statement or representation including
falsifying any forest product sales contract
or permit or using an unauthorized
reproduction of any official load tag.

$250

43 CFR 5462.2(b)(10)

Negligent or intentional destruction of or
injury to any timber or other vegetative
resource during operations under a forest
product sale contract or permit

$200

FREE USE OF TIMBER

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(1)

Obtaining any free use permit or taking any
timber, trees, or other vegetative resources
- through falsifying, concealing, or
covering up by any trick, scheme, or device
a material fact

- by making any false, fictitious, or
fraudulent statements or representations

- by making or using any false, fictitious or
fraudulent statement or entry including
altering of any free use permit or

using a reproduction of any official load
tag

$250

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(2)

Using timber secured under a free use
permit for any purpose other than provided
for (in 5511.1-1d, 5511.1-2, 5511.1-4,
5511.2-2, 5511.3-6, 5511.3-8)

$100

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(3)

Violating any of the terms and conditions
of a free use permit

$100

43 CFR 5511.4(b)(4)

Exporting timber cut under a free use
permit from the State in which it was cut
(except as provided in 5511.1-1e)

$250




43 CFR 5511.4(b)(5)

Cutting of timber, under a free use permit
for sale, barter, speculation, or use by
others than the permittee

$250

SECTION III: DESTRUCTION OR REMOVAL OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY

18 USC 1361 Damage, vandalism, injury or depredation | $250
against any property of the United States.
43 CFR 9264.1d Damaging or removing United States $250
property without authorization.
(can be petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(4) Damaging or Removing U.S. Property $100
Without Authorization. (prohibited acts)
When value exceeds $100 $250
18 USC 641 Theft of Government/Public Property MA
(felony if over $100)
SECTION IV: ENCLOSURES & TRESPASS
43 USC 1061 Enclosure of or assertion of right to public | MA
lands without title. Constructing, placing
or maintaining any kind of road, trail,
structure, fence, enclosure or other
improvement without permit.
43 USC 1063 Obstruction of Transit over Public Lands MA
43 CFR 9262.1 Unauthorized use, occupancy, or $100
development of public lands
If damage exceeds $100: $250
SECTION V: MINING LAWS - USE & OCCUPANCY
43 CFR 3715.6(a)(1) Placing, constructing, maintaining or using | $250

residences or structures for occupancy not
meeting the conditions of occupancy under
3715.2 or 3715.2-1




43 CFR 3715.6(a)(2)

Placing, constructing, maintaining or using
residences or structures for occupancy not
meeting any of the standards of occupancy
under 3715.5

$250

43 CFR 3715.6(b)

Beginning occupancy before the filing,
review, and approval or modification of a
plan of operation (under 3802 or 3809)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(c)

Beginning occupancy before consultation
with BLM

(as required under 3715.3 for activities not
requiring a plan of operation or that are
defined as casual use)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(d)

Beginning occupancy without receiving a
determination of concurrence

(because the proposed occupancy or
fencing will not conform with 3715-2,
3715.2-1 or 3715.5)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(e)

Not complying with any order issued under
this subpart within the time frames the
order provides

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(f)

Preventing or obstructing free passage or
transit over or through public lands by
force, threa ts or intimidation

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(g)

Placing, constructing, or maintaining
enclosures, gates or fences, or signs
intended to exclude the general public
(without BLM's concurrence)

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(h)

Causing a fire or safety hazard

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(h)

Creating a public nuisance

$100

43 CFR 3715.6(i)

Not complying with the notification and
other requirements under 3715.4 relating to
an existing occupancy

$100




43 CFR 3715.6())

Conducting activities on the public lands

that are not reasonably incident, including:

. non-mining related habitation

. cultivation

. animal maintenance or pasturage

J development of small trade or
manufacturing concerns

. storage, treatment, processing or
disposal of non-mineral, hazardous
or toxic materials or waste

. recycling or reprocessing of
manufactured material such as
scrap electronic parts, appliances,
photographic film, and chemicals

. searching for buried treasure,
treasure trove or archaeological
specimens

. operating hobby and curio shops,
cafes, tourist stands, and hunting
and fishing camps

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(a)

Causing any unnecessary or undue
degradation

$200

43 CFR 3809.605(b)

Beginning any operation (except casual
use) before filing notice

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(c)

Conducting any operations outside the
scope of the notice or approved plan of
operations

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(d)

Beginning operations prior to providing a
financial guarantee

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(e)

Failure to meet requirements when
stopping operations under a notice

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(¢)

Failure to meet requirements when
stopping operations when notice expires

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(¢)

Failure to meet requirements when
stopping operations under an approved
plan of operations

$100

43 CFR 3809.605(f)

Failure to comply with any applicable
performance standards

$100




43 CFR 3809.605(g) Failure to comply with any enforcement $100
actions
43 CFR 3809.605(h) Abandoning any operation prior to $100
complying with any required reclamation
SECTION VI: GRAZING & RANGE MANAGEMENT
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(1)(1) Allowing livestock on public land without | $100
9264.1(a) permit, lease or other grazing authorization
43 CFR In violation of terms and conditions of a $100
4140.1(b)(1)(ii) permit, lease or other grazing authorization
9264.1(a)
43 CFR In an area or at a time different from that $100
4140.1(b)(1)(iii) authorized (9264 can be petty)
9264.1(a)
43 CFR Failure to count, mark or tag if required $100
4140.1(b)(1)(iv)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(2) Installing, using, maintaining, modifying, | $100
9264.1(b) and/or removing range improvements
without authorization (9264 can be petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(3) Cutting, burning, spraying, destroying or $200
9264.1(c) removing vegetation without authorization
(9264 can be petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(4) Damaging or removing U.S. property $100
9264.1(d) without authorization (9264 can be petty)
When value exceeds $100 $250
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(5) Molesting, harassing, injuring, poisoning, | $200
9264.1(e) or causing death of livestock authorized to
graze and without owner's consent
9264 - Molesting livestock authorized to
graze (petty)
43 CFR 4140.1(b)(6) Littering (9264 can be petty) $75
9264.1(f)




43 CFR 4140.1(b)(7) &
9264.1(i)

Interfering with lawful uses or users
including obstructing free ‘transit through
or over public lands by force, threat,
intimidation, signs, barrier or locked gates.
9264 - Interfering with lawful uses or users

(petty)

$100

43 CFR
4140.1(b)(8)
9264.1()

False statement on grazing application,
range improvement permit, etc. (9264 can
be petty)

$100

43 CFR 4140.1(b)(9)

Failure to pay fee or making payment with
insufficient funds on a repeated and willful
basis

$100

43 CFR 4140.1(b)(10)

Failure to reclaim and repair any lands,
property, or resources when required by
authorized officer

$100

43 CFR 4140.1(b)(11)

Failure to reclose any gate or other entry
during periods of livestock use

$50

18 USC 1857

Break, open or destroy any gate, fence,
hedge or wall inclosing any lands of the
u.s., or

Drive or permit livestock to enter upon
lands of the U.S.

$250

43 CFR 9264.1(h)

On public lands and other Jands under
Bureau of Land Management
control...Violating any Federal or State
laws or regulations concerning
conservation or protection of natural and
cultural resources or the environment
including, but not limited to, those relating
to air and water quality, protection of fish
and wildlife, plants, and the use of
chemical intoxicants.

$100

SECTION VII: WILD HORSES & BURROS

43 CFR 4770.1(a)
9264.7(a)(3) 9264.1(g)

Maliciously or negligently injuring or
harassing a wild horse or burro (9264.1(g)

can be petty)

$200 per animal




43 CFR 4770.1(b) Remove or attempt to remove wild horse $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(1) 9264.1(g) or burro from public lands (9264.1(g) can

be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(c) Destroying a wild horse or burro without $250 per animal
9264.1(g) authorization, except as an act of mercy

(9264.1(g) can be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(d) Selling wild horse or burro or remains $250 per animal
9264.7(a)(5) 9264.1(g) thereof, directly or indirectly (9264.1(g)

can be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(e) Using wild horse or burro for commercial | $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(4) exploitation
9264.7(a)(6) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
9264.7(a)(8) 9264.1(g)
43 CFR 4770.1(f) Inhumane treatment of wild horse or burro | $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(7) 9264.1(g) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
43 CFR 4770.1(g) Violating a term or condition of the Private | $75 per animal
9264.7(a)(9) Maintenance and Care Agreement
9264.7(a)(10) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
9264.7(a)(12)
9264.7(a)(13) 9264.1(g)
43 CFR 4770.1(h) Branding a wild horse or burro $100 per animal
9264.1(g) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
43 CFR Removal or alteration of official mark $200 per animal
4770.1(i) (9264.1(g) can be petty)
9264.7(a)(11) 9264.1(g)
43 CFR Convert a wild horse or burro to private $200 per animal

9264.7(a)(2) use without authority

43 CFR 9264.7(a)(14) Accept a wild horse or burro for slaughter, | $200 per animal
9264.7(a)(15) fail to retain title
SECTION VIII: OFF ROAD VEHICLES
43 CFR 8341.1(b) ORY operation in limited areas and trails, | $75

not conforming to all terms and conditions
43 CFR 8341.1(c) ORY operations in closed area or trail $100

10




43 CFR 8341.1(d) ORYV operation in violation of State laws $100
and regulations (use, standards,
registration, operation & inspection)

43 CFR 8341.1(e) ORY operation without valid State $100
operator's license or learner's permit where
required by State or Federal law

43 CFR 8341.1(f) ORY operation in:

(1) Reckless, Negligent or Careless manner | $150

(2) Excess of Speed limit $25 +$5/mile over
(3) Under the influence of Alcohol and/or | MA

Drugs

(4) Causing environmental or resource $100

damage

(5) Operating without headlights or tail $50

lights at night

43 CFR 8341.1(g) Failure to yield right-of-way to pedestrian, | $100
saddle horse, pack train, and animal drawn
vehicle

43 CFR 8343.1(a) ORY brakes required $50

43 CFR 8343.1(b) ORYV muffler required $75

43 CFR 8343.1(c) ORV installed spark arrester required $75
where posted

43 CFR 8343.1(d)(1) Headlights not standard for night time $50
operation

43 CFR 8343.1(d)(2) Tail lights not standard for night time $50
operation

SECTION IX: WILD & SCENIC RIVERS

43 CFR 8351.2-1(c) Violation of terms or conditions of any $100
written permission

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(1) Going onto or being upon land or water $100
surface in violation of written order

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(2) Camping in violation of written order $100

11




43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(3) Hiking in violation of written order $100

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(4) Building, maintaining, attending or usinga | $100
fire

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(5) Improper disposal of garbage, trash or $100
human waste

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(6) Disorderly conduct
First offense $100

43 CFR 8351.2-1(e)(7) Other acts determined by the authorized $100
officer that are detrimental to public lands
or values of a wild and scenic river

SECTION X: CLOSURES & RESTRICTIONS

43 CFR 8364.1(d) Violate closure or restriction order $100

SECTION XI: UNDEVELOPED AREAS & SITES (Sanitation, occupancy, and use)

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(1) Dispose of any nonflammable trash and $100
garbage except in designated place or
receptacles

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(2) Dispose of flammable materials in $100
authorized fires or in designated place or
receptacle

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(3) Drain sewage or petroleum products or $100
dump refuse or waste other than wash
water from trailer or other vehicle

43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(4) Dispose of household refuse $150
Dispose of commercial or industrial refuse | $250

from private or municipal property

For tires - $100

plus $20 per tire
43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(5) Pollute or contaminate water supplies $500
43 CFR 8365.1-1(b)(6) Use a refuse container or disposal facility $50
for any purpose other than for which it is
supplied
43 CFR 8365.1-2(a) Camping longer than the period of time $75

permitted by the authorized officer

12




43 CFR 8365.1-2(b) Unattended personal property or $75
belongings left longer than 10 days without
authorization

43 CFR 8365.1-3(a) Speed in excess of posted limits $25 +$5/mph over

limit

43 CFR 8365.1-3(a) When operating a vehicle in a reckless,
careless or negligent manner $150

43 CFR 8365.1-3(b)(1) Operating motor vehicle in motion with $50
driver or front passenger not properly
safety belted
Operating motor vehicle in motion with $150
child not restrained according to State law

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(1) Making unreasonable noise $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(2) Creating a hazard or nuisance $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(3) Refusing to disperse $100

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(4) Resisting arrest or issuance of citation MA

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(4) Interfering with BLM employee or $100
volunteer

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(5) Committing an assault or battery upon any | MA
BLM employee or volunteer

43 CFR 8365.1-4(a)(6) False report of emergency or crime $150

43 CFR 8365.1-4(b)(1) Cultivating, manufacturing, delivering, MA
distributing or trafficking a controlled
substance

43 CFR 8365.1-4(b)(2) Possession of a controlled substance MA
If 40 grams or less of marijuana: $250

13




- SECTION XII: UNDEVELOPED AREAS & SITES (Property and resources)

43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(1) Deface, disturb, remove or destroy any $200
personal property, or structures or any
scientific, cultural, archaeological or
historic resource, natural object or area

— When destruction exceeds $100 value: $250

43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(2) Deface, remove or destroy plants or their $100
parts, soil, rocks or minerals, or cave
resources except as permitted (reasonable
amounts for non-commercial use, or with
permit for commercial use)

--When value of resource exceeds $250 $250

43 CFR 8365.1-5(a)(3) Use of explosives, motorized or $100
mechanical devices to aid in collection (of
resources either for commercial or non-
commercial use)

43 CFR 8365.1-5(c) Collection of renewable or non-renewable | $250
{"m resources for sale or barter to commercial

dealer without contract or permit

43 CFR 8365.1-6 Violation of Supplementary Rules posted | $100
near or within the lands or facilities
affected

SECTION XIII: DEVELOPED RECREATION SITES & AREAS

43 CFR 8365.2-1(a) Use water supply facilities for cleaning $50
fish, game, or other materials

43 CFR 8365.2-1(b) Deposit human waste except in toilet or $50
sewage facilities

43 CFR 8365.2-1(c) Unrestrained or improperly leashed animal | $50

43 CFR 8365.2-2(a) Operating audio device, or other noise $50

producing device or motorized equipment
in a manner that makes unreasonable noise

43 CFR 8365.2-2(b) Operate or use a public address system $50

14



(except Seeing Eye or Hearing Ear dog)

43 CFR 8365.2-2(c) Construct or use an antenna or aerial $50
(other than on a vehicle or as an integral
part of such equipment)

43 CFR 8365.2-3(a) Failure to pay any required fee $75

43 CFR 8365.2-3(b) Camping equipment only in designated $50
campsite in designated place
(pitch any tent, park any trailer, erect any
shelter)

43 CFR 8365.2-3(c) Unattended property in day use area for $50
more than 24 hours, or for more than 72
hours in other areas

43 CFR 8365.2-3(d) Build fire except in a stove, grill, fireplace | $50
or ring provided for such use

43 CFR 8365.2-3(e) Enter or remain in campgrounds at night $50
when not occupant or visitor

43 CFR 8365.2-3(f) Enter or use a site or a portion of a site $50
closed to public use

43 CFR 8365.2-3(g) Occupy a site with more persons than $50
permitted

43 CFR 8365.2-3(h) Move any table, stove, barrier, litter $50
receptacle or other campground equipment

43 CFR 8365.24 Vehicle in operation in portions of $50
recreation sites closed to such use

"1 43 CFR 8365.2-5(a) Discharge firearms, weapons, or fireworks | $150
43 CFR 8365.2-5(b) Animals in swimming area $25

SECTION XIV: SPECIAL RECREATION PERMITS ON PUBLIC LANDS &

RELATED WATERS

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(1)

Fail to obtain a Special Recreation Permit
and the pay the fees required

— individual

— organization

$100
$250

15




43 CFR 2932.57(a)(2)

Violate stipulations or conditions of a
permit issued

$75

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(3)

Knowingly participate in an event or
activity subject to the permit requirements
if the BLM has not issued a permit

— individual

— organization

$75
$250

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(4)

Failure to post a copy of any commercial
or competitive permit where all
participants may read it

$50

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(5)

Failure to show copy of Special Recreation
Permit upon request by either a BLM
employee or a participant in the activity

$75

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(6)

Obstruct or impede pedestrians or vehicles,
or harass visitors or other persons with
physical contact while engaged in activities
covered under a permit or other
authorization

$100

43 CFR 2932.57(a)(7)

Refuse to leave or disperse, when directed
to do so by a BLM law enforcement officer
or State or local law enforcement officer,
whether you have a SRP or not

$100

SECTION XV: PROHIBITED USES OF WILDERNESS AREAS

43 CFR 6302.20(a)

Operating a commercial enterprise

$100

43 CFR 6302.20(b)

Build temporary or permanent roads

$200

43 CFR 6302.20(c)

Build aircraft landing strips, heliports or
helispots

$200

43 CFR 6302.20(d)

Use motorized equipment; or motor
vehicles, motorboats or other forms of
mechanical transport

$100

43 CFR 6302.20(e)

Landing aircraft, or drop or pick up an
material, supplies or person by means of
aircraft, including a helicopter, hang glider,
hot air balloon, parasail or parachute

$100

16




43 CFR 6302.20(f) Build, install or erect structures or $100
installations (other than tents, tarpaulins,
temporary corrals, and similar devices for
overnight camping)

43 CFR 6302.20(g) Cut trees $100

43 CFR 6302.20(h) Enter or use wilderness areas without $100
authorization, where BLM requires
authorization

43 CFR 6302.20(i) Engage or participate in competitive use, $100
such as races, games or exercises

43 CFR 6302.20(k) Violate any BLM regulation, authorization, | $100
or order.

SECTION XVI: FIRE VIOLATIONS

43 CFR 9212.1(a) Cause a fire, other than campfire, to be $200
ignited by any source

43 CFR 9212.1(b) Fire a tracer or incendiary device $100

43 CFR 9212.1(c) Burn any vegetation except in a campfire $100

43 CFR 9212.1(d) Abandoning campfire without $100
extinguishing

43 CFR 9212.1(¢e) Build, attend, maintain or use a campfire $100
without proper clearance

43 CFR 9212.1(f) Resist or interfere with efforts of MA
firefighter(s)

43 CFR 9212.1(g) Enter an area closed by fire prevention $100
order

43 CFR 9212.1(h) Violate fire prevention order $100

17




SECTION XVII: BALD EAGLES & ENDANGERED SPECIES

16 USC 668(a)

Violating the Bald Eagle Protection Act -
without permission, knowingly or with
wanton disregard for consequences, take,
possess, sell, purchase, barter, offer to sell,
transport, export or import any bald or
golden eagle, alive or dead, or any part,
nest, or egg.

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(A)

import or export any endangered fish or
wildlife

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(B)

take endangered fish or wildlife

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(D)

possess, sell, deliver, carry, transport, or
ship any endangered fish or wildlife in
violation of (B)

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(E)

deliver, receive, carry, transport, or ship
endangered fish or wildlife in interstate or
foreign commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(F)

sell or offer endangered fish or wildlife for
sale in interstate or foreign commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(1)(G)

violate any regulation pursuant to section
1533

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(A)

import or export any endangered plants

MA

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(B)

remove and possess any endangered plants
from areas of federal jurisdiction

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(C)

deliver, receive, carry, transport, or ship
endangered plants in interstate or foreign
commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(D)

sell or offer endangered plants for sale in
interstate or foreign commerce

16 USC 1538(a)(2)(E)

violate any regulation pursuant to section
1533 (petty)

18
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Eastern District of Washmgton .
Stephanie Van Marter MAY 2u 2008
Assistant United States Attorney SEn, CLERK
Caitlin Gregg O

Legal Intern

Post Office Box 1494

Tpo ane, WA 99210-1494
elephone: (509) 353-2767

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE UNITED STATES BUREAU OF ORDER TO ADOPT
RECLAMATION SCHEDULE OF SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

Upon Motion of the United States and accompanying Memorandum to adopt
the proposed United States Bureau of Reclamation Schedule of Collateral
Forfeiture,

IT IS ORDERED that said motion fs granted, and the United States Bureau of
Reclamation Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture is adopted by the Court.

DATED THIS 20" d ay, 2008.

For the Court
ROBERT H. WHALEY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

ORDER TO ADOPT SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE 1




ATTACHMENT A:

BOR COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULES

43CFR 423 Subpart C

(ALL ARE CLASS B MISDEMEANORS)

BOR DESCRIPTION
SECTION
43CFR:

423.22(a) Threaten, resist, intimidate, assault, MA
impede or interfere w/ Government
Employee

423.,22(b) Failure to comply with lawful order MA

423.22(¢) False Report / False Information MA

423.22(d) Interfering, Impeding, disrupting $150
authorized use of facilities

423.22(e) Disorderly conduct {fighting, $300
threatening, or violent behavior)

423.23(a) Abandoned property $100

423.23(b) Unattended property $100

423.24 Trespassing $150

423.25(a) | Tampering with property of another $250

423.25(b) Vandalism/Theft MA

423.25(c) Causing items to enter on/into facilities | $75 .

423.26 Unauthorized Public meetings/ $150
assemblies without permits

423.27 Unauthorized Advertising/soliciting $100

: without permit/contract

423.28 Unlawful Memorials and burial practices | $50

423.29(a) Damage or remove natural or culiural $500
property

423.29(b) Unauthorized introduction of wildlife, $100
fish, plants or their parts

423.29(c) Damage/disturb natural features (rocks | $100
or other items)

423.29(d) _ | Damaging/removing live trees or parts | $100

423.29(e) Walking/climbing on cultural resources | $200

423.29(f) Unauthorized use of a metal detector $200

423.30(a)(1) | Possessing weapon at a facility MA

423.30(a)(2) | Weapons use not compliant w/ Special | $100
Use Area regulations

423.30(b) Discharge of a weapon MA

423.30(c) Possession of explosives, fireworks, or | $150
pyrotechnics

423.31(a) Unattended fire $250




423.31(b) improper disposal of burning material $250
423.31(c) | Burning toxic materials $250
423.31(d) Improper transportation of fuel $100
423.31(e) Noncompliance with applicable fire $250
regulations
423.32{a)(1) [ Hunting/fishing/trapping in a closed area $100
423.32(b) Noncompliance w/ area restrictions $100
(hunting/fishing trapping) _
423.33(a) Non-compliance with camping $50
regulations in Special Use Area
423.33(b) Exceeding 14 day camping limit $50
423.33(c) Improper campsite reservation $50
423.33(d) Improper use of reserved campsite $50
423.33(e) Altering campsite $100
423.34(a) Improper disposal of refuse $150
423.34(b) Littering $150
423.34(c) Improper latrine location $50
423.35(a) Pets in public buildings, public vehicles | $100
or sanitary facilities
423.35(b) Abandoning/harassing/endangering or | $50
unauthorized collecting animals
423.35(d)(1) | Prohibited wild or exotic animal $100
Prohibited vicious, aggressive, or $100
423.35(d)(2) | threatening pet/animal
423.36(a)(1) | Swimming/diving/rafting/jumping: wiin | $50
300 yards of dam works
423.36(a)(2) | Swimming/diving/rafting/jumping: $50
wiin 100 yards of buoys/barriers
423.36(a)(3) [ Swimming/diving/rafting/jumping: $50
In canals, laterals, siphons, tunnels
423.36(a)(4) | Swimming/diving/rafting/jumping: At $50
public docks, launch sites and
designated mooring areas
423.36(b) SCUBA: Fail to display diving flag $50
423.36(c) Jumping, diving, swinging from dams, $50
spillways, bridges, cables, towers or
other structures
423.37(a) Winter activities: Improper towing $75
423.37(b) Ice-skating, -fishing, or -sailing wfin 300 | $75
yards of dams, power plants, spiliways,
gates, etc.
423.38(a) Vessel/Watercraft Operation: Non- $50
compliance with State and Federal
reguiations
423.38(b) Operate vessel in Closed Area $125




423.38(c) Failure to observe signs, buoys or other | $100
regulatory markers

423.38(d) Reckless, negligent or unsafe operation | MA
of vessel

423.38(e) | Operate vessel impaired/intoxicated MA

423.38(f) Unauthorized overnight occupancy ina | $50
vessel

423.38(9) Use of vessel as a residence $50

423.38(h) Unauthorized use of vessel for fee or $100
profit

423.38(i) Vessel unattended for 24 hrs $100

423.38()) improper vessel anchoring/attachment | $100

423.38(k) Vessel not displaying diving flag (while | $50
involved w/ diving ops)

423.38(1) Waterskling/towing between sunset and | $125
sunrise

423.39(a)(1) | Vessel not in compliance w/ 46 USC or | $50

. applicable state/local regs.
423.36(a)(2) | Vessel not possessing proper safety $100
: equipment (PFD’'s, etc.)

423.39(a)(3) | Motorized vessel without proper $50
exhaust muffler

423.40(a) Vehicles-State traffic law applicable: $100

423.40(a) Failure to obey regulatory sign $125

423.40(a) Operating vehicle through/around a $100
restrictive sign, fence or barricade.

423.40(b) Unauthorized Parking $50

423.40(c) Careless, negligent or reckless Driving | $250

423.40(d) | Violation of off-road Vehicle Regulations | $100
(43CFR 420)

423.41(a) Aircraft — unauthorized landing or take- | $250
off ,

423.41(b) Aircraft - careless, negligent or reckless | MA
operation

423.41(d) Aircraft — using non-standard $100
boarding/loading procedures

423.41(f) Seaplanes - violation of USCG rules $100

: applicable

423.41(g) Seaplanes — Improper mooring $100

423.41(h) Seaplanes — Commercial operation $100

42341()) | Seaplanes- Operating between sunset | $100

and sunrise




423.41()) Seaplanes- Noncompliance with other | $100
official restrictions
423.41(k) Model Aircraft — Unauthorized operation | $50
423.42 Unauthorized Gambling . | %100
423.43 Possession or consumption of alcoholic | $100
beverages in violation of Fed, State, or
local law.
423.44 Possession, consumption , deliver, or MA

under the influence of controiled
substance
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JOHN E. LAMP

United States Attorney

Eastern District of Washington Uus %ng?RllréTTgE)URT
Post Office Box 1494 Eastern District of Washington
Spokane, WA 99210

(509) 456-3811 MAR 3 0 1984

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON * R FAL?‘QU'ST' ‘;’et".,

IN RE:

AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR
MISDEMEANORS IN THE EASTERN
DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

ORDER

T e Nl N St gt ol Swmt?

The following amendment, which is attached hereto and made
a part of this Order, is hereby Ordered and made effective in
the Eastern District of Washington.

This Order supercedes all prior Orders adopting similar

Schedules.

DATED this :3Q day of

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
MV5:£15:3
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FILED IN THE
JOHN E. LAMP U. S. DISTRICT COURT
United States Attorney Eastern District of Washington
Eastern District of Washington
Post Office Box 1494 MAR:151984
Spokane, WA 99210
(509) 456-3811 Jo . FALLQUIST, Clerk i
h( Depu
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Ty puty

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

MOTION TO AMEND SCHEDULE
OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR
MISDEMEANORS IN THE EASTERN

DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

EX PARTE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

P e . T e Y

The United States of America moves the Court to amend the
schedule of collateral forfeiture for misdemeanors in the
Eastern District of Washington in the following manner:

The amended schedule of collateral forfeiture for
misdemeanors for the Federal Protective Service in the Eastern
District of Washington, which is attached hereto and made a part
of this motion, should be incorporated into the existing
schedule of collateral forfeitures for misdemeanors in the
Eastern District of Washington.

DATED this /5.4 day of WM , 1984,

JOHN E. LAMP
United States Attorney

Cal . Bk

EARI, A, HICKS
Assistant United States Attorney

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
Mv5:£15:8
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RECORD OF CHANGES

The said changes in the bail forfeiture schedule are as

follows:

41 C.F.R. from to
§101-20.304 $20.00 $25.00
§101.20.305 10.00 25.00
§101-20.312(a) Negligent Driving 20.00 50.00
§101-20-312(c) 5.00 10.00
Addition:

§101-20.301 Inspection of packages, briefcases, etc. $10.00
§101-20.313 Possession of weapons & explosives Mandatory
§101-20.314 Discrimination Mandatory

18 U.S.C. 13; RCW 46.63.020; Assimilated Crimes Act

from to
RCW 46.20.21 $25.00 Mandatory
RCW 46.20.336(1) 50.00 Mandatory
RCW 46.61.525 50.00 Mandatory

Deletions:

RCW 46.20.,041 (5)

RCW 46.61.050

RCW 46.61.055

RCW 46.61.060

RCW 46.61.230

RCW 46.61.240

RCW 46.61.080

RCW 46.61.195

RCW 46.61.210

RCW 46.61.400

RCW 46.61.445

RCW 46.61.506 Substituting RCW 46.61.502
RCW 46.61.510 Substituting RCW 46.61.504
RCW 46.61.605

RECORD OF CHANGES
MV5:£15:7




FILED IN THE
). S. DISTRICT COURT
Eastern District of VWashingloa

JAND 1)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT L. B. EALLQUIST, Clerk

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF ) MISC. NO.

SCHEDULE OF BAIL ) FURTHER AMENDED ORDER ADOPTING BAIL
SCHEDULE FOR FISH AND WILDLIFE
VIOLATIONS AND FOR VIOLATIONS ON
NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES AND ORDER
ADOPTING BAIL SCHEDULE FOR VIOLATIONS
INVOLVING NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES
AND VIOLATIONS INVOLVING THE LACEY
ACT OR THE BLACK BASS ACT

Upon motion of the United States and good cause
appearing therefor, this Court's Order Adopting Bail Schedule
for Fish and Wildlife Violations, filed September 14, 1971,
as amended by Orders filed December 3, 1974, and April 23,

1976, is hereby revoked and set aside, effective as of the
date of filing hereof.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the bail schedule attached
hereto shall, upon the filing of this Order, be and become
the bail schedule for the Eastern District of Washington,
for all violations of law relating to the Federal Wildlife
Act, the National wWildlife Refuges, the National Fish Hatcheries,
certain violations under the Black Bass Act and certain violations
under the Lacey Act, as defined by the statutes and regulations

therein specified.

DATED thissy -~ day of L) 8WusSesy/ , 1979.
[\}

\\\\m@m\

MARSH A. NEILL
United States District Judge

Presented by:

JAMES J. GILLESPIE
United States Attorney

;ARROLL D. éRAY

Assistant United StatigL;:;orney
P. O. Box 1494, Spokane, WA. 99210

P AN ArFs AN




FILED IN THE
U. S. DISTRICT COURT
Eostem District of Washington

JAN D )

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT L B. EALLQUIST, Clerk

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF ) MISC. NO.

SCHEDULE OF BAIL ) FURTHER AMENDED ORDER ADOPTING BAIL
SCHEDULE FOR FISH AND WILDLIFE
VIOLATIONS AND FOR VIOLATIONS ON
NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES AND ORDER
ADOPTING BAIL SCHEDULE FOR VIOLATIONS
INVOLVING NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES
AND VIOLATIONS INVOLVING THE LACEY
ACT OR THE BLACK BASS ACT

Upon motion of the United States and good cause
appearing therefor, this Court's Order Adopting Bail Schedule
for Fish and Wildlife Violations, filed September 14, 1971,
as amended by Orders filed December 3, 1974, and April 23,

1976, is hereby revoked and set aside, effective as of the
date of filing hereof.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the bail schedule attached
hereto shall, upon the filing of this Order, be and become
the bail schedule for the Eastern District of Washington,
for all violations of law relating to the Federal Wildlife
Act, the National Wildlife Refuges, the National Fish Hatcheries,
certain violations under the Black Bass Act and certain viclations
under the Lacey Act, as defined by the statutes and regulations

therein specified.

DATED thiss ~ day of L ) OWssSes/ , 1979.

\\\\m&m\c\\\.&q\

MARSH A, NEILL
United States District Judge

Presented by:

JAMES J. GILLESPIE
United States Attorney

CARROLL D. éﬁgY

Assistant United Stat¢2L;:;orney
P. O. Box 1494, Spokane, WA. 99210

YR ars AN




FILED IN THE
U. S, DISTRICT COURT
Esstern District of Washington

JANS )

UNITED STATES DISTRICT courr < B FALLQUIST, Clerk

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF ) MISC. NO.

SCHEDULE OF BAIL ) FURTHER AMENDED ORDER ADOPTING BAIL
SCHEDULE FOR FISH AND WILDLIFE
VIOLATIONS AND FOR VIOLATIONS ON
NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES AND ORDER
ADOPTING BAIL SCHEDULE FOR VIOLATIONS
INVOLVING NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES
AND VIOLATIONS INVOLVING THE LACEY
ACT OR THE BLACK BASS ACT

Upon motion of the United States and good cause
appearing therefor, this Court's Order Adopting Bail Schedule
for Fish and Wildlife Violations, filed September 14, 1971,
as amended by Orders filed December 3, 1974, and April 23,
1976, is hereby revoked and set aside, effective as of the
date of filing hereof.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the bail schedule attached
hereto shall, upon the filing of this Order, be and become
the bail schedule for the Eastern District of Washington,
for all violations of law relating to the Federal Wildlife
Act, the National Wildlife Refuges, the National Fish Hatcheries,
certain violations under the Black Bass Act and certain violations
under the Lacey Act, as defined by the statutes and regulations

therein specified.

DATED thlsg/ day of mw\/ , 1979,

Nelss ey

MARSH A, NEILL
United States District Judge

Presented by:

JAMES J. GILLESPIE
United States Attorney

RROLL D. Y ¢2‘,—.
Assistant United Stat Attorney

P 0. Box 1494, Spokane, WA. 99210

.Y Aares =m0



RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED MIGRATORY BIRD HUNTING
AND PERMIT REGULATIONS

TYPE OF VIOLATION

STATUTE PEGULATION
(1) TAKING VIOLATIONS -
MIG. GAME/NON GAME
BIRDS

Unlawful trap mig. game

birds 16 USC 703 50 CFR 20.21(a)
Unlawful take mig. game

birds " 50 CFR 21.11
Use improperly plugged gun ° S0 CFR 20.21(b)
Take mig. game birds by

aid of a sink box " 50 CFR 20.21({c)
Unlawful take from motor

land vehicle or aircraft " 50 CFR 20.21(d)
Unlawful take - boat " S0 CFR 20.21(e)
Take mig. game birds by

aid of live decoys " 50 CFR 20.21(f)
Take mig. game birds by‘

aid of electronic calls " 50 CFR 20.21(qg)
Take mig. game birds by

the aid of rallying " 50 CFR 20.21(h)
Take mig. game birds by

the aid of bait " 50 CFR 20.21(i)
Take waterfowl while in

possession of non approved

shells in designated

zones ) v 50 CFR 20.21(3j)
Take mig. game birds

during closes season " 50 CFR 20.22
Hunt before/after legal

hours " 50 CFR 20.23
Exceed daily bag limit

waterfowl " 50 CFR 20.24
Exceed daily bag limit

doves and other mig

game birds » 50 CFR 20.24

Bail Schedule - page 2

BAIL
COLLATERAL ($)

50.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird
35.00

50.00

100.00
100.00

150.00
50.00

35.00

150.00

25.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

35.00 plus 1.0
a minute after
15 minutes

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird



RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED MIGRATORY BIRD HUNTING
AND PERMIT REGULATIONS

TYPE OF VIOLATION

STATUTE PEGULATION
(1) TAKING VIOLATIONS -
MIG. GAME/NON GAME
BIRDS

Unlawful trap mig. game

birds 16 UsSC 703 50 CFR 20.21({a)
Unlawful take mig. game .

birds . 50 CFR 21.11
Use improperly plugged gun " 50 CFR 20.21(b)
Take mig. game birds by

aid of a sink box " 50 CFR 20.21(c)
Unlawful take from motor

land vehicle or aircraft *“ 50 CFR 20.21(d)
Unlawful take - boat " 50 CFR 20.21(e)
Take mig. game birds by

aid of live decoys " 50 CFR 20.21(f)
Take mig. game birds byb

aid of electronic calls “ 50 CFR 20.21(qg)
Take mig. game birds by

the aid of rallying " 50 CFR 20.21(h)
Take mig. game birds by

the aid of bait " 50 CFR 20.21(i)
Take waterfowl while in

possession of non approved

shells in designated

zones . " 50 CFR 20.21(3)
Take mig. game birds

during closes season " 50 CFR 20.22
Hunt before/after legal

hours " S0 CFR 20.23
Exceed daily bag limit

waterfowl " 50 CFR 20.24
Exceed daily bag limit

doves and other mig

game birds " 50 CFR 20.24

Bail Schedule - page 2

BAIL
COLLATERAL (%)

50.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird
35.00

50.00

100.00
100.00

150.00
50.00
35.00

150.00

25.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

35.00 plus 1.0
a minute after
15 minutes

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird



RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED MIGRATORY BIRD HUNTING
AND PERMIT REGULATIONS

TYPE OF VIOLATION

STATUTE PEGULATION
(1) TAKING VIOLATIONS -
MIG. GAME/NON GAME
BIRDS

Unlawful trap mig. game

birds 16 USC 703 50 CFR 20.21(a)
Unlawful take mig. game

birds » 50 CFR 21.11
Use improperly plugged gun " 50 CFR 20.21(b)
Take mig. game birds by

aid of a sink box " 50 CFR 20.21(c)
Unlawful take from notor

land vehicle or aircraft " 50 CFR 20.21(d)
Unlawful take - boat " 50 CFR 20.21(e)
Take mig. game birds by

aid of live decoys " 50 CFR 20.21(f)
Take mig. game birds by'

aid of electronic calls " 50 CFR 20.21({q)
Take mig. game birds by

the aid of rallying " 50 CFR 20.21(h)
Take mig. game birds by

the aid of bait » 50 CFR 20.21(i1)
Take waterfowl while in

possession of non approved

shells in designated

zones . " 50 CFR 20.21(3)
Take mig. game birds

during closes season " 50 CFR 20.22
Hunt before/after legal

hours " 50 CFR 20.23
Exceed daily bag limit

waterfowl » 50 CFR 20.24
Exceed daily bag limit

doves and other mig

game birds » 50 CFR 20.24

Bail Schedule - page 2

BAIL
COLLATERAL (S$)

50.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird
35.00

50.00

100.00
100.00

150.00
50.00

35.00

150.00

25.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

35.00 plus 1.0
a minute after
15 minutes

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird



Wanton waste mig game
fﬁh birds 16 USC 703 50 CPFR 20.25 35.00 per * 1

Take mig game birds
in violation of
subpart C » 50 CFR 20.21 -
20.25 35.00

(2) POSSESSION VIO--
LATIONS - MIG
GAME/NON GAME
BIRDS

Possess mig game
birds closed season " 50 CFR 20.32 50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

Exceed possession limit
waterfowl " 50 CFR 20.33 50.00 plus
10.00 per bird
Exceed possession limit
doves and other mig
game birds " 50 CFR 20.33 50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

Possess over daily bag
limit waterfowl on
opening day " 50 CFR 20.34 50.00 plus
10.00 pexr bird

Possess over daily
C@‘W bag limit doves, : !
\ etc. on opening day @ 50 CFR 20.34 50.00 plus
N 5.00 per bird

Exceed field possession
limit waterfowl » 50 CFR 20.35 50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

Exceed field possession
limit doves, etc. " 50 CFR 20.35 50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

Possess live wounded
mig game birds " 50 CFR 20.38 35.00

Possess mig game

birds in vieclation
of subpart C » 50 CFR 20.31 . 35.00

Bail Schedule -~ page 3




Wanton waste mig gare
birds

Take mig game birds
in violation of
subpart C

{(2) POSSESSION VIO--
LATIONS - MIG
GAME/NON GAME
BIRDS

Possess mig game
birds closed season

Exceed possession limit
waterfowl

Exceed possession limit
doves and other mig
game birds

Possess over dailyAbag
limit waterfowl on
opening day

Possess over daily
bag limit doves,
etc. on openinc day

Exceed field possession
limit waterfowl

Exceed field possession
limit doves, etc.

Possess live wounded
mig game birds
Possess mig game

birds in violation
of subpart C

Bail Schedule - page 3

16 UsSC 703 50 CFR

" 50 CFR 20.21 -

" S0 CFR
" 50 CFR

" 50 CFR
» 50 CFR

" SO_CP#
" 50 CFR
° 50 CFR
" 50 CFR

" 50 CFR

20.25

20.25

20.32

20.33

20.33

20.34

20.34

20.35

20.35

20.38

20.31

35.00 per ' b

35.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

35.00

35.00



Wanton waste mig game

birds

Take mig game birds
in violation of
subpart C

(2)

POSSESSION VIO--

LATIONS - MIG
GAME/NON GAME
BIRDS

Possess mig game

birds closed season

Exceed possession limit

waterfowl

Exceed possession limit
doves and other mig

game birds

Possess over daily'bag

limit waterfowl on
opening day

Possess over cdaily
bag limit doves,

etc. on opening day

Exceed field possession

limit waterfowl

Exceed field possession

limit doves, etc.

Possess live wounded
mig game birds

Possess mig game
birds in violation
of subpart C

Bail Schedule - page 3

16 UsC 703 50 CFR

" 50 CFR 20.21 -

" 50 CFR
® 50 CFR

" 50 CFR
" 50 CFR

" SO_CFR
" 50 CFR
" 50 CFR
" 50 CFR

v 50 CFR

20.25

20.25

20.32

20.33

20.33

20.34

20.34

20.35

20.35

20.38

20.31

35.00 per * i

35.00

50.00 plus
25.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

50.00 plus
10.00 per bird

50.00 plus
5.00 per bird

35.00

35.00



(3) TAGGING AND
TRANSPORTATION
VIOLATIONS

Failure to tag mig
game birds

Possess untagged
birds belonging to
another

Unlawful possession,
receipt, or giving
of untagged birds
as gifts

Transport untagged
birds belonging
to another

Transport fully dressed
birds

Transport birds in
unmarked containers

Transport mig game
birds taken in

violation of
subpart C

(4) EXPORT/IMPORT
VIOLATIONS - MIG
GAME BIRDS

Export vioclations
Export mig came birds
taken in violation

of subpart C

Import violations

(5) VIOLATE OTHER LAWS

violation of federal
law

viclation of state
law

Violation of foreign
law

Bail Schedule - page 4

16 usc 703

L

L

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50

50.

50

50

50

50

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

20.36

20.37

20.40

20.42

20.43

20.44

20.41

20.52~53

20.51
20.61~-66

20.71

20.72

20.73

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00
35.00

50.00

50.00

50.00



{3) TAGGING AND
TRANSPORTATION
VIOLATIONS

Failure to tag mig
game birds 16 UsC 703 50 CFR 20.36 35.00

Possess untagged
birds belonging to
another " 50 CFR 20.37 35.00

Unlawful possession,
receipt, or giving
of untagged birds
as gifts " 50 CFR 20.40 35.00

Transport untagged
birds belonging
to another " 50 CFR 20.42 35.00

Transport fully dressed
birds © 50 CFR 20.43 35.00

Transport birds in b
unmarked containers o 50 CFR 20.44 35.00

Transport mig game
birds taken in

violation of
subpart C " 50 CFR 20.41 35.00

(4) EXPORT/IMPORT
VIOLATIONS - MIG
GAME BIRDS

Export violations " 50 CFR 20.52-53 35.00
Export mig game birds

taken in violation

of subpart C " 50.CFR 20.51 35.00

Import violations " 50 CFR 20.61-66 35.00

(5) VIOLATE OTHER LAWS

violation of federal
law " 50 CFR 20.71 ' 50.00

violation of state
law L S0 CFR 20.72 50.00

Violation of foreign
law " 50 CFR 20.73 50.00

Bail Schedule - page 4



(3} TAGGING AND
TRANSPORTATION
VIOLATIONS

Failure to tag mig
game birds

Possess untagged
birds belonging to
another

Unlawful possession,
receipt, or giving
of untagged birds
as gifts

Transport untagged
birds belonging
to another

Transport fully dressed

birds

Transport birds in
unmarked containers

Transport mig game
birds taken in
violation of
subpart C

(4) EXPORT/IMPORT
VIOLATIONS - MIG
GAME BIRDS

Export violations
Export mig game birds
taken in violation

of subpart C

Import violations

{5) VIOLATE OTHER LAWS

violation of federal
law

Violation of state
law

violation of foreign
law

Lail Schedule - page 4

lé6 usc 703

50

50

50

50

S0

50

50

50

50.

50

50

50

50

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

20.36

20.37

20.40

20.42

20.43

20.44

20.41

20.52-53

20.51
20.61-66

20.71

20.72

20.73

e mmmam e e i - —

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00
35.00

50.00

50.00

50.00



PRESERVATION

(6) MIGRATORY BIRD
( FACILITIES .

Custody of untagged
birds 16 usc 703 S0 CFR 20.81 50.00

Records viclations " ’ S0 CFR 20.82 35.00

Preventing officer
from inspecting
facilities * 50 CFR 20.83 50.00

(7) PEPRPMIT VIOLATIONS

Violate general
permit requirements " 50 CFR 13.1/
21.11 35.00

Improper marking
captive reared
ducks " 50 CFR 21.13 35,00

Import/export permit
violations for
waterfowl " 50 CFR 21.21 35.00

Alteration of permits " 50 CFR 13.43 50.00

(8) FALCONRY
VIOLATIONS

Inport raptor without

permit " 50 CFR 21.11 100.00
Take raptors without

falconry permit w 50 CFR 21.28(b) 100.00
Possess/transport

raptors without

falconry permit ) " 50 CFR 21.28(b) 50.00

Violation of state
falconry laws . 50 CFR 21.29(a) 50.00

Violation of federal
falconry laws " 50 CFR 21.29(a), 50.00

Violate falconry permit
conditions " 50 CFR 21.29(e) 50.00

Raptor marking
violations » 50 CFR 21.29(h) 50.00

Violate general

falconry permit
requirements " 50 CFR 21.11 50.00

Bail Schedule -~ page 5




PRESERVATION

PN (6) MIGRATORY BIRD
FACILITIES '

Custody of untagged
birds 16 USC 703 50 CFR 20.81 50.00

Records violations " 50 CFR 20.82 35.00

Preventing officer
from inspecting
facilities " 50 CFR 20.€3 50.00

{(7) PEPMIT VIOLATIONS

Violate general
permit requirements " 50 CFR 13.1/
21.11 35.00

Improper marking
captive reared
ducks " 50 CFR 21.13 35.00

Import/export permit
violations for
vaterfowl v 50 CFR 21.21 35.00

Alteration of permits " 50 CFR 13.43 50.00

(8) FALCONRY
VIOLATIONS

Import raptor without

permit " S0 CFR 21.11 100.00
Take raptors without

‘falconry permit " S0 CFR 21.28(b) 100.00
Possess/transport

raptors without

falconry permit " 50 CFR 21.28(b) 50.00

Violation of state
falconry laws " 50 CFR 21.29(a) 50.00

Violation of federal
falconry laws B 50 CFR 21.29(a), 50.00

Violate falconry permit
conditions o 50 CFR 21.29(e) 50.00

Raptor marking
vioclations ¢ 50 CFR 21.29(h) 50.00

Violate general
falconry permit
requirements » 50 CFR 21.11 50.00

Bail Schedule ~ page 5



(6) MIGRATORY BIFRD
PRESEPVATION

FACILITIES ’

Custody of untagged
birds

Records violations

Preventing officer
from inspecting
facilities

{7} DPERMIT VIOLATIONS

Violate general
permit requirements

Improper marking
captive reared
ducks

Import/export permit
violations for
waterfowl

Alteration of permits

(8) FALCONRY
VIOLATIONS

Import raptor without
permit

Take raptors without
falconry permit

Possess/transport
raptors without
falconry permit

Violation of state
falconry laws

Violation of federal
falconry laws

Violate falconry permit

conditions

Raptor marking
violations

Violate general

falconry permit
requirements

Bail Schedule - page 5

16

usc 703

50

50

50

50

S0
50

50

50

50

50

S50

50

S0

50

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFPR.

CFR

CFR

20.81
20.82

20.83
13.1/
21.11
21.13

21.21
13.43

21.11

21.28(b)

21.28(b)

21.29(a)

21.29(a),

21.29(e)

21.29(h)

21.11

50.00
35.00

50.00

35.00
35.00

35.00
50.00

100.00

100.00

50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00

50.00

50.00



(9} GENERAL VIOLATION

Violation of the
taking, possession,
transportation,
shipping, exporting,
or importing restric-
tions in Migratory
Bird Hunting
regulations lé USC 703 50 CFR 20.1 35.00

(10) Hunting Migratory
Birds Without a
Migratory Bird
Hunting” Stamp 16 usc 718a 25.00

UPON FOFPFEITURE OF COLLATERAL ALL WILDLIFE AND EQUIPMENT SEIZED
ARE FORFEITED TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT.

RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS
ON NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES

‘ . BAIL
TYPE OF VIOLATION STATUTE REGULATION COLLATERAL
(1) PUBLIC ENTRY
AND USE

General trespass

violation 16 USC 668dd 50 CFR 26.21 35.00
Special Regulation . .

Violations " 50 CFR 26.33 35.00
(2) PROHIBITED ACTS .
General Provisions » 50 CFR 27.21 50.00

Bail Schedule -~ page 6



(9) GENERAL VIOLATION

Violation of the

taking, possession,

transportation,

shipping, exporting,
or importing restric-

tions in Migratory
Bird Hunting
regulations

{10) Hunting Migratory

Birds Without a
Migratory Bird
Hunting” Stamp

16 USC 703 50 CFR 20.1

l6 UsCc 718a

35.00

25.00

UPON FOFFEITURE OF COLLATERAL ALL WILDLIFE AND EQUIPMENT SEIZED
ARE FORFEITED TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT.

RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS
ON NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES

TYPE OF VIOLATION

(1) PUBLIC ENTRY
AND USE

General trespass
violation

Special Regulation
Violations

{2) PROHIBITED ACTS

General Provisions

Bail Schedule -~ page 6

STATUTE REGULATION

16 USC 668ad 50 CFR 26.21

" ‘ 50 CFR 26.33

" 50 CFR 27.21

BAIL
COLLATERAL

35.00

35.00

50.00



6@*\ , (9) GENERAL VIOLATION

violation of the
taking, possession,
transportation,
shipping, exporting,
or importing restric-
tions in Migratory
Bird Hunting
regulations 16 USC 703 50 CFR 20.1 35.00

(10) Hunting Migratory
Birds Without a
Migratory Bird
Hunting~ Stamp 16 usc 718a 25.00

UPON FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL ALL WILDLIFE AND EQUIPMENT SEIZED
ARE FORFEITED TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT.

T RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS
f' ON NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGES
TYPE OF VIOLATION STATUTE REGULATION BAIL
- —— —_— COLLATERAL
(1) PUBLIC ENTRY
AND USE
General trespass
violation 16 USC 668dd 50 CFR 26.21 35.00
Special Regqulation . .
Violations " 50 CFR 26.33 35.00
(2) PROHIBITED ACTS .
General Provisions " 50 CFR 27.21 50.00

Bail Schedule - page 6



(3) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS -
VEHICLES

Vehicles 16
Boats "
Water skiing "

Aircraft "

{4) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS -
WEAPONS

Firearms "
Weapons Other Than
Firearms "

(5) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS
AGAINST PLANT
AND ANIMALS

Disturbing, injuring
and damaging plants
and animals “
Introduction of plants
and animals "

{6) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS AGAINST
PROPERTIES

Destruction or remowval
of property "

Search for and removal
of objects of antiquity"”

Search for and removal
of other valued
objects "

Prospecting and mining "

Tampering with vehicles
and equipment “

Motion or sound
pictures "

Audio equipment "

Artificial lights "

Bail Schedule - page 7

USC 668dd 50
| 50
50

50

50
50

50

50

50
50
50
50
50

50
50
50

CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR
CFR
CFR

27.31
27.32
27.33
27.34

27.42

27.43

27.51

27.52

27.61

27.62

27.63

27.64

27.65

27.71
27.72
27.73

35.00
35.00
35.00
125.00

35.00
35.00

50.00

150.00

100.00
35.00
75.00
Mandatory
Mandatory

Mandatory
35.00
350.00



{3} DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS -
VEHICLES

Vehicles 16
Boats @
Water skiing "

Aircraft "

(4) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS -
WEAPONS

Firearms "
Weapons Other Than
Firearms "

(5) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS
AGAINST PLANT
AND ANIMALS

Disturbing, injuring
and damaging plants
and animals "

Introduction of plants
and animals "

{6) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS AGAINST
PROPERTIES

Destruction or removal
of property "

Search for and removal
of objects of antiquity"

Search for and removal

of other valued

objects "
Prospecting and mining "

Tampering with vehicles
and equipment ¢

Motion or sound

pictures "
Audio equipment »
Artificial lights "

Bail Schedule - page 7

UsC 668dd 50
‘ 50
50

50

50
50

50

50

50
50
50
50
50

50
50
50

CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR
CFR

CFR

27.31
27.32
27.33
27.34

27.42
27.43

27.51

27.52

27.61

27.62

27.63

27.64

27.65

27.71
27.72
27.73

35.00
35.00
35.00
125.00

35.00
35.00

50.00

150.00

100.00

35.00

75.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory
35.00
350.00



(3) DISTURBING

VIOLATIONS -

VEHICLES
Vehicles 16
Boats "

Water skiing "

Aircraft "

{(4) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS -
WEAPONS

Firearms "
Weapons Other Than
Firearms *

(5) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS
AGAINST PLANT
AND ANIMALS

Disturbing, injuring
and damaging plants
and animals ¢
Introduction of plants
and animals "

{(6) DISTURBING
VIOLATIONS AGAINST
PROPERTIES

Destruction or removal
of property "

Search for and removal
of objects of antiquity"

Search for and removal

of cther valued

objects "
Prospecting and mining "

Tampering with vehicles
and equipment "

Motion or sound
pictures "

Audio equipment "

Artificial lights "

Bail Schedule ~ page 7

USC 668dd 50
. 50
50

50

50
50

50

50

50
50
50
50
50

50
50
50

CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR

CFR
Crr
CFR
CFR
CFR

CFR
CFR
CFR

27.31
27.32
27.33
27.34

27.42
27.43

27.51

27.52

27.61
27.62
27.63
27.64
27.65

27.71
27.72
27.73

35.00
35.00
35.00
125.00

35.00
35.00

50.00

150.00

100.00

35.00

75.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory
35.00
350.00



(7) DISTURBING

VIOLATIONS -

PERSONAL CONTACT
Alcoholic beverages 16
Possession and delivery

of controlled
substances .

Indecency and disorderly
conduct *

Interference with persons
engaged in authorized
activities "

Gambling "

Begging "

Field trials "

Private structures "

Abandonment of property

Disposal of waste *

Fires "

Advertising ) "

Private operations "

(8) GENERAL PENALTY
PROVISIONS "

USC 66844 50 CFR 27.81

50 CFR 27.82

50 CFR 27.83

50 CFR 27.84
50 CFR 27.85
50 CFR 27.86
50 CFR 27.91
50 CFR 27.92
50 CFR 27.93
50 CFR 27.94
50 CFR 27.95
50 CFR 27.96
50 CFR 27.97

50 CFR 28.31

RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS ON
NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES

General Restrictions
or prohibitions

Prohibited fishing
violations »

rohibited hunting-
violations "

Disturbing fish )
viclations »

Bail Schedule - page 8

16 USC 668bb 50 CFR 70.4(a)

50 CFR 70.4(b)

50 CFR 70.4(c)

50 CFR 70.4(4d)

100.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory
35.00
35.00
Mandatory
Mandatory
100.00
100.00
75.00
35.00
100.00

35.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00



(7) DISTURBING

VIOLATIONS -

PERSONAL CONTACT
Alcoholic beverages ie6
Possession and delivery

of controlled
substances "

Indecency and disorderly
conduct "

Interference with persons
engaged in authorized
activities "

Gambling "

Begging "

Field trials .

Private structures »

Abandonment of property "

Disposal of waste "

Fires

Advertising

Private operations "

{8) GENERAL PENALTY
PROVISIONS "

USC 668dd

50 CFR 27.81

50 CFR 27.82

50 CFR 27.83

50 CFR 27.84
50 CFR 27.85
50 CFR 27.86
50 CFR 27.91
50 CFR 27.92
50 CFR 27.93
50 CFR 27.94
50 CFR 27.95
50 CFR 27.96
50 CFR 27.97

50 CFR 28.31

RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS ON
NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES

General Restrictions
or prohibitions

Prohibited fishing
violations "

Prohibited hunting-
violations

Disturbing fish
violations "

Bail Schedule - page 8

16 USC 668bb 50 CFR 70.4(a)

50 CFR 70.4(b)

50 CFR 70.4(c)

50 CFR 70.4(d)

100.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory
35.00
35.00
Mandatory
Mandatory
100.00
100.00
75.00
35.00
100.00

35.00

50.00
50.00
50.00

50.00



il (7) DISTURBING
i VIOLATIONS - i
PERSONAL CONTACT
Alcoholic beverages 16 USC 668dd 50 CFR 27.81 100.00
Possession and delivery
of controlled

substances " 50 CFR 27.82 Mandatory

Indecency and disorderly
conduct " 50 CFR 27.83 Mandatory

Interference with perséns
engaged in authorized

activities " 50 CFR 27.84 Mandatory
Gambling " 50 CFR 27.85 35.00
Begging » 50 CFR 27.86 35.00
Field trials " 50 CFR 27.91 Mandatory
Private structures " 50 CFR 27.92 Mandatory
Abandonment of property 50 CFR 27.93 100.00
Disposal of waste " 50 CFR 27.94 . 100.00
Fires " 50 CFR 27.95 75.00
Advertising . ® 50 CFR 27.96 35.00
Private operations " 50 CFR 27.97 100.00

{(8) GENERAL PENALTY .
PROVISIONS " 50 CFR 28.31 . 35.00

RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS ON
NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES

General Restrictions .
ox prohibitions 16 USC 668bb 50 CFR 70.4(a) 50.00

Prohibited fishing
violations " S0 CFR 70.4(b) 50.00

rohibited hunting-
violations " S0 CFR 70.4(c) 50.00

Disturbing fish
violations " 50 CFR 70.4(d) 50.00

Bail Schedule - page 8



CERTAIN ACTS IN VIOLATION OF THE
BLACK BASS ACT

TYPE OF VIOLATION STATUTE : REGULATIONS

General Prohibitions
in transporting fish
in Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 16 UsSC 852

Violation of Fish =
Package marking
requirements in
Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 16 USC 852 b

CERTAIN ACTS IN VIOLATION OF THE

LACEY ACT
Transportation of
Injurious Wildlife
in Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 18 UsC 42 50 CFR 16.3
Violation of Wildlife
Marking Requirements 18 uUsC 44

Bail Schedule - page 9

BAIL
COLLATERAL

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00



CERTAIN ACTS IN VIOLATION OF THE
BLACK BASS ACT

TYPE OF VIOLATION STATUTE : REGULATIONS

General Prohibitions
in transporting fish
in Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 16 USC 852

Violation of Fish -
Package marking
requirements in
Interstate - -ox
Foreign Commerce 16 USC 852 b

CERTAIN ACTS IN VIOLATION OF THE

LACEY ACT
Transportation of
Injurious Wildlife
in Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 18 UsC 42 50 CFR 16.3
Violation of Wildlife
Marking Requirements 18 USC 44

Bail Schedule - page 9

BAIL
COLLATERAL

$50.00

§50.00

$50.00

$50.00



CERTAIN ACTS IN VIOLATION OF THE
BLACK BASS ACT

TYPE OF VIOLATION STATUTE : REGULATIONS

General Prohibitions
in transporting fish
in Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 16 UsSC 852

Violation of Fish -
Package marking
regquirements in
Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 16 USC 852 b

CERTAIN ACTS IN VIOLATION OF THE

LACEY ACT
Transportation of
Injurious Wildlife
in Interstate or
Foreign Commerce 18 USC 42 50 CFR 16.3
Violation of Wildlife
Marking Requirements 18 UsC 44

Bail Schedule - page 9

BAIL
COLIATERAL

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00
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FILED IN THE
US. ISTRICT COURT
EASTERAIISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

JAN -6 ZUio

JAME N FLERK
— DEPUTY
SPOKARE, WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE UNITED STATES NATIONAL
PARK SERVICE SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FOREST

SERVICE SCHEDULE OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

ORDER TO ADOPT
SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

IN RE UNITED STATES GENERAL )

SERVICES ADMINISTRATION )

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL )
FORFEITURE. ; No. 06- 12—/

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

IN RE UNITED STATES BUREAU
OF LAND MANAGEMENT
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FISH
AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

On December 19, 2005, the judges approved, by unanimous
consensus, the attached Schedules of Collateral Forfeiture for the
U.S. Forest Service, U.S. National Park 8Service, U.S. General
Services Administration, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, and U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the aforementioned Schedules of
Collateral Forfeiture are adopted by the U.S. District Court, for

the Eastern District of Washington. The Schedules shall take effect

the feﬁtﬁ day of Janua .
% FOR THE COURT

ROBERT H. WHALEY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




ATTACHMENT A

FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
United States Fish and Wildlife Service

Authority Description Bail Amount

MIGRATORY BIRD TREATY REFORM ACT OF 1998

16 USC 704(b)(2) Place or direct the placement of bait $1,000
on or adjacent to an area for the
purpose of causing person to take

DUCK STAMP ACT

16 USC 718a Take migratory waterfowl without $150
Federal migratory bird hunting and
conservation stamp
Unsigned stamp $50

16 USC 718e(a) Loan or transfer validated duck stamp | $250
or use by person other than person
validating stamp

16 USC 718e(b) Alter/Counterfeit Federal migratory $500
bird stamp

MARINE MAMMAL PROTECTION ACT AMENDMENTS OF 1988

50 CFR 18.11(a)-(b) Take marine mammal in waters oron | $1,000
lands under jurisdiction of U.S.

50 CFR 18.12(a) Unlawful import of marine mammals | $250

50 CFR 18.12(c)X(1) Import marine mammal pregnant at = | $500
time of take

50 CFR 18.12(c)(2) Import marine mammal nursing or $500
less than 8 months at time of take

50 CFR 18.12(c)(4) Import marine mammal which is $500
designated as depleted species or
stock

January 6, 2006



50 CFR 18.12(c)(5) Import marine mammal taken in $500
inhumane manner

50 CFR 18.12(b)(1)(i) Import marine mammal taken in $500
violation of this title

50 CFR 18.12(b)(1)(ii) Import marine mammal taken in $500
another country in violation of the law
of that country

50 CFR 18.12(b)(2)(i) Import marine mammal product if $500
import of the marine mammal is
unlawful under paragraph (1)

50 CFR 18.12(b)(2)(ii) Import any marine mammal product if | $500
the sale in the country of origin of the
product is illegal

50 CFR 18.12(d) Import any fish if fish caught in $500
manner proscribed by Secretary

50 CFR 18.13(a) Use port, harbor or other place under | $500
jurisdiction of U.S. for any purpose
connected with take or importation

50 CFR 18.13(b) Possess product of, or marine $500
mammal, taken in violation

50 CFR 18.13(c) Transport, purchase, sell, etc., any $500
marine mammal or product

50 CFR 18.13(d) Use any means or methods of fishing | $500
in contravention

ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT

S0 CFR 14.11 Import or export through other than $250
designated port without permit

50 CFR 14.61 Failure to file declaration or report $250

50 CFR 14.91(a) Engage in business as importer or $500

exporter of fish, wildlife, or plants
without import/export license




S0CFR 17.21(b) Import or export any endangered $1,000 (value of $2000
species of fish or wildlife or more)
$500 (value of less
than $2000)
50 CFR 17.21(c)(1) Take any endangered species of fish $1,000
or wildlife within the U.S., its
territorial sea, or on the high seas
50 CFR 17.21(d) Possess, sell, deliver, etc., any $500
endangered species taken in violation
of (c)
50 CFR 17.21(e) Deliver, receive, etc., in interstate or $500
foreign commerce, any endangered
wildlife
50 CFR 17.21(f) Sell or offer for sale in interstate or $1,000 (w/ a value of
foreign commerce any endangered $500 or more)
wildlife
$500 (w/ a value of
less than $500)
50 CFR 17.61(b) Import or export any endangered $500
species of plant
50 CFR 17.61(c)(1) Remove and reduce to possession, $500
etc., any endangered species of plant
50 CFR 17.61(d) Deliver, receive, etc., in interstate or $500
foreign commerce, any endangered
species of plant
S50 CFR 17.61(e)(1) Sell or offer for sale, in interstate or $1,000 (w/ a value of
foreign commerce, any endangered $500 or more)
species of plant
$500 (w/ a value of
less than $500)




50 CFR 23.11(a) Engage in any trade in any specimens | $1,000 (value of $2000
contrary to the provisions of CITES' or more)
or possess any specimens traded
contrary to the provisions of CITES $500 (value of less
than $2000)
16 USC 1538(g) Attempt or solicit another to commit | $250
or cause to be committed any offense
defined in this section
LACEY ACT AMENDMENTS OF 1981
16 USC 3372(a)(1) Import, export, transport, etc., fish, Import/Export
wildlife, or plant taken, possessed, Violations:
etc., in violation of U.S. or tribal law | $1,000 (value of $2000
or more)
$500 (value of less
than $2000)
Non-Import/Export
Violations:
$500 plus $100 per
animal or plant
16 USC 3372(a)(2)(A) Import, export, transport, etc., in Import/Export
interstate or foreign commerce, any Violations:
fish or wildlife taken, possessed, etc., | $1,000 (value of $2000
in violation of State or foreign law oI more)
$500 (value of less
than $2000)
Non-Import/Export
$500 plus $100 per
animal

! Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species.
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16 USC 3372(a)(2)(B) Import, export, transport, etc., in Import/Export
interstate or foreign commerce any Violations:
plant taken, possessed, etc., in $1,000 (value of $2000
violation of State law or more)
$500 (value of less
than $2000)
Non-Import/Export
Violations:
$500 plus $100 per
plant
16 USC 3372(a)(3)(A) Within the special maritime and $500
territorial jurisdiction, possess any fish
or wildlife taken, possessed, etc., in
violation of any State, foreign, or
tribal law
16 USC 3372(a)(3)(B) Within the special maritime and $500
territorial jurisdiction, possess any
plant taken, possessed, etc., in
violation of any State law
16 USC 3372(a)(4) Attempt to commit any act described Same as defined
in paragraphs (1) through (4) offense
50 CFR 14.81 Make or submit false record, account, | $500
or label for, or any false identification
of fish, wildlife or plant intended for
import, export, transport, sale, or
purchase
LACEY ACT - INJURIOUS SPECIES/INHUMANE CONDITIONS
50 CFR 14.103 Cause or permit any wild animal or $500
bird to be imported under inhumane or
unhealthful conditions
50 CFR 16.11(a) Import injurious species $500
S50 CFR 16.22 Violate permit condition $500




ENTERING MILITARY, NAVAL, OR COAST GUARD PROPERTY

32 CFR 809a.3 Entering a military, naval, or Coast $250
Guard installation for any purpose
prohibited by law or lawful regulation

GENERAL PERMIT PROCEDURES (WILDLIFE)

50CFR 13.1 Failure to obtain valid permit as $250
required

50 CFR 13.41 Failure to maintain live wildlife under | $250
humane and healthful conditions

50 CFR 13.42 Conduct prohibited activity not $250
authorized by permit

50 CFR 13.43 Alter, erase, or mutilate any permit $500

50 CFR 13.44 Failure to display permit for $250
inspection upon request

50 CFR 13.45 Failure to file reports as required $250

50 CFR 13.46 Failure to maintain records $250

50 CFR 13.47 Failure to allow inspection of wildlife, | $250
facilities, or records

50 CFR 13.48 Failure to comply with permit $250
conditions

50 CFR 13.49 Failure to surrender permit upon $250

notice of suspension or revocation

IMPORTATION, EXPORTATION AND TRANSPORTATION OF WILDLIFE

50 CFR 14.11 Import or export wildlife at any place | $250
other than designated port
50 CFR 14.31-.33 Failure to comply with conditions of | $250

designated port exception permits

50 CFR 14.52 Failure to obtain U.S. Fish & Wildlife | $500
Service clearance prior to release from
U.S. Customs Service control

50 CFR 14.54 (a)-(D) Failure to provide 48 hrs notice of live | $150
or perishable import or export




50 CFR 14.61-.63 Failure to file wildlife import or $500
' export declaration as required
50 CFR 14.91 Engage in business as importer or $500
exporter of wildlife without obtaining
import/export license
50 CFR 14.103 Transport to the U.S. any live wild $250
mammal or bird in violation of
subpart J or under inhumane or
unhealthful conditions
WILD BIRD CONSERVATION ACT
50 CFR 15.11(a) - (f) Commit, attempt to commit, or solicit | $500
another to commit, or cause to be
committed, any act described in (b)-(f)
ENDANGERED AND THREATENED WILDLIFE
50CFR 17.21 Violate endangered wildlife $500
prohibitions
50 CFR 17.31 Violate threatened wildlife $500
prohibitions
50 CFR 17.40-.48 Violate special rules $500
50 CFR 17.61 Violate endangered plant prohibitions | $500
50 CFR 17.71 Violate threatened plant prohibitions | $500
50 CFR 17.82-.84 Violate prohibitions and/or special $500
rules for experimental populations
AIRBORNE HUNTING
50 CFR 19.11¢a)(1) Shoot or attempt to shoot from aircraft | $2,500
50 CFR 19.11(a)(2) Use aircraft to harass $1,000
50 CFR 19.11(a)(3) Knowingly participate in using aircraft | $1,000
for any purpose in (1) or (2)
MIGRATORY GAME BIRD HUNTING
50 CFR 20.20 Take migratory game birds without $100

evidence of compliance with HIP
requirement




50 CFR 20.21(a) Take migratory game bird with trap, $250 per bird
snare, rifle, etc.
50 CFR 20.21(b) Take migratory game bird with $150
unplugged shotgun
50 CFR 20.21(c) Take migratory game bird from $300
sinkbox or other low floating device
50 CFR 20.21(d) Take migratory game bird from or by | $300
use of motor vehicle or aircraft
50 CFR 20.21(e) Take migratory game bird from or by | $300
means of motorboat
50 CFR 20.21(f) Take migratory game bird by use of $300
live decoys
50 CFR 20.21 (g) Take migratory game bird by use of $300
recorded bird calls
50 CFR 20.21(h) Take migratory game bird by any $300
conveyance used for rallying
50 CFR 20.21(i) Take migratory game bird by aid of $500
baiting or over baited area
50 CFR 20.21(j) Take migratory game bird while $150 1-10 shells
: possessing other than steel shot $300 Over 10 shells
50 CFR 20.22 Take migratory game bird during $300 plus $50 per bird
closed season
50 CFR 20.23 Take migratory game bird during $150 plus $5 per
other than shooting hours minute
50 CFR 20.24 Take migratory game bird in excess of | $300 plus $50 per bird
daily bag limit
50 CFR 20.25 Wanton waste of migratory game bird | $300
Failure to make reasonable attempt to | $150
retrieve bird
50 CFR 20.26 Take in violation of Emergency $300

Closure




50 CFR 20.31 Possess migratory game bird taken in | $150
violation of subpart C
50 CFR 20.32 Possess freshly killed migratory game | $300 plus $50 per bird
bird during closed season
50 CFR 20.33 Possess migratory game bird taken in | $300 plus $50 per bird
U.S. in excess of possession limit
50 CFR 20.34 Possess, on opening day, freshly killed | $300 plus $50 per bird
migratory game bird in excess of daily
bag limit
50 CFR 20.35 Possess or transport, in the field, $300 plus $50 per bird
migratory game bird in excess of daily
bag limit
50 CFR 20.36 Put or leave migratory game bird $150
without attached tag
50 CFR 20.37 Receive or have in custody migratory | $150
game bird of another person without
attached tag
50 CFR 20.38 Possess or transport live migratory $250
game bird
50 CFR 20.40 Nllegal gift of migratory game bird $200
50 CFR 20.41 Transport migratory game bird taken | $150
in violation of subpart C
50 CFR 20.42 Transport migratory game bird of $200
another person without attached tag
50 CFR 20.43 Transport migratory game bird, except | $200
dove, without attached head or fully
feathered wing
50 CFR 20.44 Transport migratory game bird by $200
USPS or common carrier without
package being marked as required
50 CFR 20.51 Export migratory game bird taken in $200
violation of subpart C
50 CFR 20.52 Export migratory game bird without $200

attached fully feathered wing




50 CFR 20.53

Export migratory game bird by USPS
or common carrier without package
being marked as required

$200

50 CFR 20.61

Import migratory game bird in excess
of importation limits

$300 plus $50 per bird

50 CFR 20.62

Import migratory game bird belonging
to another person

$250

50 CFR 20.63

Import or subsequent transport of
migratory game bird without attached
fully feathered wing

$300

50 CFR 20.64

Import, possess, transport migratory
game bird killed in foreign country
without required foreign documents

$250

50 CFR 20.65

Import migratory game bird killed in
foreign country, except Canada, which
is not properly dressed

$100

50 CFR 20.66

Import migratory game bird by USPS
or common carrier without package
being marked as required

$250

50 CFR 20.71

Take, possess, etc., migratory bird in
violation of Federal law

$250

50 CFR 20.72

Take, possess, etc., migratory bird in
violation of State law

$150

50 CFR 20.73

Take, possess, etc., migratory bird in
violation of foreign law

$250

50 CFR 20.81

Violation of tagging requirement by
migratory bird preservation facility

$300

50 CFR 20.82

Violation of record requirement by
migratory bird preservation facility

$300

50 CFR 20.83

Prevent inspection by authorized
person of migratory bird preservation
facility and records

$500

50 CFR 20.91(a)

Purchase, sell, barter, etc., for
millinery or ornamental use feathers
of migratory game birds

$300
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50 CFR 20.91(b)

Purchase, sell, barter, etc., mounted
specimens of migratory game birds

$500

50 CFR 20.109

Take, by falconry, migratory game
birds in violation of annual
regulations

$250

50 CFR 20.110

Take, transport, possess migratory
game birds in violation of regulations
for Indian reservations

$250

50 CFR 20.133

Take, transport, possess, etc., Crows in
violation of State regulations

$100

MIGRATORY BIRD PERMITS

50 CFR 21.11

Take, possess, import, etc., migratory
bird without valid permit

$350

50 CFR 21.13

Unauthorized activity with captive-
reared mallard

$250

50 CFR 21.14

Unauthorized activity with captive-
reared migratory waterfowl other than
mallard

$250

50 CFR 21.22

Capture, band, or mark migratory bird
without valid permit/violate marking
and banding regulations

$250

50 CFR 21.23

Take, transport, possess migratory
bird for scientific purposes without
valid permit/violate scientific
collecting regulations

$250

50 CFR 21.24

Perform taxidermy services on
migratory bird without valid
permit/violate taxidermy regulations

$300

50 CFR 21.25

Sell, trade, etc., migratory waterfowl
without valid waterfowl sale and
disposal permit, etc.

$300

50 CFR 21.27

Take, sdlvage, etc., migratory bird
without valid special purpose
permit/violate special purpose
regulations

$250

11




50 CFR 21.28 Take, possess, etc., raptors for $250
falconry purposes without valid
permit/violate falconry regulations

50 CFR 21.29 Violate Federal falconry standards $250

S0 CFR 21.41 Take, possess, etc., migratory bird $250
without valid depredation
permit/violate depredation regulations

S50 CFR 21.42 Violate published depredation order or | $250
conditions

S0CFR 21.43 Violate standing depredation order for | $250
blackbirds, cowbirds, crows, etc.

50 CFR 21.44 Violate standing depredation order for | $250
designated species in Washington

EAGLE PERMITS

50 CFR 22.11 Take, possess, or transport any bald or | $1600
golden eagle without a valid permit

50 CFR 22.12(a) Sell, purchase, barter, trade, import, $500
export or offer for sale any bald or
golden eagle

50 CFR 22.12(b) Transport into or out of the US any $500

live bald or golden eagle or live egg

RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED ACTS ON A NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGE

50 CFR 25.21 Violation of refuge closure order $100
50 CFR 25.22 Failure to turn in found articles $100
50 CFR 25.42 Violation of refuge permit $250
50 CFR 25.56 Enforcement of entrance fees $100
50 CFR 26.21(a) Trespass on NWR $250
50 CFR 26.21(b) Permit unconfined domestic animal to | $100 per animal
enter or roam at large on NWR
50 CFR 26.22(a) Fail to comply with regulations $100
50 CFR 26.34 Violation of special regulations $100

12




50 CFR 26.36 Conduct public assembly, meeting, $100
demonstration without a permit
50 CFR 27.21 Take animal or plant on NWR $250
S50 CFR 27.31 Unauthorized use of vehicle $250
50 CFR 27.31(a) Violate State vehicle law $100
50 CFR 27.31(b) Operate vehicle under the influence MA
50 CFR 27.31(c) Careless driving $250
50 CFR 27.31(d) Speeding $25  1-10 miles over
limit
$40 11-15 miles
over limit
$60  16-20 miles
over limit
$100 21-25 miles
over limit
MA  more than 25
miles over limit
50 CFR 27.31(e)(1) No muffler/excessive noise or $100
pollutants
50 CFR 27.31(e)(2) No spark arrestor in designated area $100
50 CFR 27.31(f) No license plate/improper registration, | $100
etc.
50 CFR 27.31(g) Driving or permitting another to drive | MA
without valid driver’s license
50 CFR 27.31(h) Obstructing road, trail, or fire lane $100
with vehicle
50 CFR 27.31(i) Failure to obey traffic officer $150
50 CFR 27.31(j) Violate load, weight, or width $100
limitations
50 CFR 27.31(k) Move vehicle involved in accident $100
50 CFR 27.31(1) Improper brakes or brake lights/no $100

working headlights or taillights

13




50 CFR 27.31(m) Violate other requirements established | $100
under subchapter C

50 CFR 27.32(a) Unauthorized use of boats $100

50 CFR 27.32(b)(1) Violate Coast Guard or State boating | $100
law

50 CFR 27.32(b)(2) Reckless or negligent boating $300

50 CFR 27.32(b)(3) Operating boat under the influence MA

50 CFR 27.32(b)(4) Interfering with other boats $100

50 CFR 27.32(b)(5) Improper marine head on boat $100

50 CFR 27.32(b)(6) Improper lighting on sailboat $100

50 CFR 27.32(b)}7) Leave any boat unattended outside of | $100
designated mooring/beaching area

50 CFR 27.32(b)(8) Unauthorized use of gov’t-owned $100
docks, piers, or floats

50 CFR 27.33(a) Unauthorized waterskiing $100

50 CFR 27.33(b) Towing skier without observer $100

50 CFR 27.33(c) Clockwise circling of tow boat $50

50 CFR 27.33(d) Skier not wearing approved ski belt, | $100
life jacket, or buoyant vest

50 CFR 27.33(e) Skiing too close to harbor, swimming | $100
beach, etc.

50 CFR 27.34 Unauthorized landing/operation of $250
aircraft resulting in harassment

50 CFR 27.41 Unauthorized carrying, possession, or | $250
discharging firearms, fireworks, or
explosives on NWR

50 CFR 27.43 Unauthorized use or possession of $250
crossbows, bows, etc. on NWR

50 CFR 27.51 Unauthorized disturbing, injuring, $250

etc., plant or animal on NWR
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50 CFR 27.52 Unauthorized introduction of plant, $250
animal, or parts on NWR

50 CFR 27.61 Destruction, injury, removal, etc., of $250
public or private property on NWR

50 CFR 27.62 Unauthorized search for or removal of | $500
antiquity

50 CFR 27.63 Unauthorized search for buried $250
treasure, stones, etc., on NWR

50 CFR 27.64 Prospecting, locating, or filing mining | $250
claims on NWR

50 CFR 27.65 Tampering with vehicle, equipment $250

50 CFR 27.71 Unauthorized filming on NWR for $250
subsequent commercial use

50 CFR 27.72 Use of audio devices causing $100
unreasonable disturbance

S0 CFR 27.73 Spotlighting $500

50 CFR 27.81 Entering or remaining in NWR under | $250
influence of alcohol

50 CFR 27.82(b)(1) Deliver any controlled substance on MA
NWR

50 CFR 27.82(b)(2) Possess any controlled substance on MA
NWR

50 CFR 27.82(b)(3) Presence in a NWR while under the $250
influence of a controlled substance

50 CFR 27.83 Indecency or disorderly conduct MA

50 CFR 27.84 Disturbing, molesting, or interfering MA
with person engaged in official
business or authorized activity

50 CFR 27.85 Gambling on NWR $100

50 CFR 27.86 Begging or unauthorized soliciting on | $100
NWR

50 CFR 27.91 Unauthorized field trials for dogs $250

15




50 CFR 27.92 Unauthorized construction on NWR $250

50 CFR 27.93 Abandon, discard, or otherwise leave | $250
personal property on NWR

50 CFR 27.94 Littering, dumping, or disposing in $500 >lcuft
any manner of garbage, refuse, $200 <lcuft
sewage, etc., on a NWR

50 CFR 27.95 Setting on fire or causing to be seton | $250
fire timber, brush, grass, etc., leaving
a fire unattended or not completely
extinguished, throwing of a match or
cigarette, or smoking on any road or
land posted with no smoking signs

50 CFR 27.96 Unauthorized advertising, displays, $100
etc.

SO0 CFR 27.97 Unauthorized soliciting business or $250
conducting commercial enterprise

50 CFR 28.31 Violation of any provision, rule, $100
regulation, etc., not otherwise
provided for

50 CFR 31.16 Violation of trapping program $250

50 CFR 32.2(a) Hunt without securing and possessing | $150
required State license

50 CFR 32.2(b) Hunt migratory waterfow] without $150
securing and possessing a Migratory
Bird Hunting Stamp

50 CFR 32.2(c) Hunt in violation of other Federal $250
laws or regulations

50 CFR 32.2(d) Failure to comply with State laws and | $250
regulations

50 CFR 32.2(e) Failure to comply with terms and $250
conditions authorizing access or use of
wildlife refuges

50 CFR 32.2(f) Failure to comply with refuge-specific | $250

hunting regulations
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50 CFR 32.2(g)

Use of any drug on any arrow for bow | $250
hunting or possession thereof

50 CFR 32.2(h) Unauthorized distribution of bait or $500
hunting over bait

50 CFR 32.2(i) Unlawful use of nails, wire, etc., to $250
attach a stand or hunting from a tree
into which a metal object has been
driven to support a hunter

50 CFR 32.2(j) Use or possession of alcoholic $250
beverage while hunting on NWR

50 CFR 32.5(a) Fish without securing and possessing | $150
required State license

50 CFR 32.5(b) Fish in violation of other Federal laws | $100
or regulations

50 CFR 32.5(c) Failure to comply with State laws and | $100
regulations

50 CFR 32.5(d) Failure to comply with terms and $150
conditions authorizing access or use of
wildlife refuges

50 CFR 32.5(e) Failure to comply with refuge-specific | $250
fishing regulations

50 CFR 32.67 Violation of Washington refuge- $250
specific regulation

PROHIBITED ACTS ON NATIONAL FISH HATCHERIES

50 CFR 70.4(a) General restrictions or prohibitions $150

50 CFR 70.4(b) Prohibited fishing violations $150

50 CFR 70.4(c) Prohibited hunting violations $150

50 CFR 70.4(d) Disturbing fish violations $150
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE UNITED STATES FOREST ORDER TO ADOPT
SERVICE SCHEDULE OF SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
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Upon Motion of the United States and accompanying Memorandum to adopt

[l
-

i the proposed United States Forest Service Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture,
IT IS ORDERED that said motion is granted, and the United States Forest
Service Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture is adopted by the Court.

DATED THIS 27 " ddy /Z;?

For the Court
ROBERT H. WHALEY

CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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ATTACHMENT A

(&w\ FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE
United States Forest Service
All are Class B Misdemeanors
Authority Description Bail Amount
INTERFERENCE WITH OFFICERS AND VOLUNTEERS
36 CFR 261.3(a) Interfering/Threat/Resisting a Forest MA
Officer
**36 CFR 261.3(b) Providing false information or report | MA
36 CFR 261.3(c) Interfering with a volunteer or host MA
DISORDERLY CONDUCT
36 CFR 261.4(a) Fighting MA
36 CFR 261.4(b) Offensive language $100
P 36 CFR 261.4(c) Inciting lawless action MA
(’W\ **36 CFR 261.4(d) Unreasonable noise $100
FIRE
**36 CFR 261.5(a) Throwing burning material $250
**36 CFR 261.5(b) Firing tracer or other incendiary $200
| **36 CFR 261.5(c) Unauthorized slash fire $150
36 CFR 261.5(d) Leaving fire unextinguished $100
*#36 CFR 261.5(e) Allowing fire to escape from control | MA
36 CFR 261.5(f) Unsafe campfire $100
TIMBER AND OTHER FOREST PRODUCTS
36 CFR 261.6(a) Cutting or damaging a green tree $200
Cutting or damaging other forest $100
products




**36 CFR 261.6(b)

Cut unmarked or undesignated tree
under permit or sale contract

$250

MA (if value over
$500)
36 CFR 261.6(c) Removing timber from area before MA
scaling
36 CFR 261.6(d) Forging the FS mark on a tree MA
**36 CFR 261.6(¢) Loading or hauling timber acquired $500
under a timber contract w/o required
identification of timber
Loading or hauling timber acquired $100
under a firewood permit w/o required
identification of timber
36 CFR 261.6(f) Selling or exchanging free use $200
material
36 CFR 261.6(g) Violation of export or substitution MA
restrictions
**36 CFR 261.6(h) Unauthorized removal of trees $200
MA (if value over
$500)
**36 CFR 261.6(i) Violating Forest Resource $250
Conservation and Shortage Relief Act
or regulations in 36 CFR 223.185-
223.203
LIVESTOCK
**36 CFR 261.7(a) Unauthorized livestock on FS land $200
36 CFR 261.7(b) Failure to remove livestock when MA
requested
**36 CFR 261.7(c) Failure to re-close gate or other entry | $50
36 CFR 261.7(d) Interfering with impounded livestock | MA
, in custody of FS
FISH AND WILDLIFE




*+36 CFR 261.8(a)

Hunting state law violation

$250

Fishing state law violation $125
**36 CFR 261.8(b) Possession of firearm designed to $250
destroy animal life
**36 CFR 261.8(c) Possession of hunting, fishing, or $150
trapping gear
*%36 CFR 261.8(d) Dog without leash $50
36 CFR 261.8(e) Curtailing movement of animal into or | $50
out of a cave
PROPERTY
**36 CFR 261.9(a) Damaging natural feature or other $100
United States property
MA (if value over
$100)
**36 CFR 261.9(b) Removing natural feature or other $200
United States property
MA (if value over
$200)
36 CFR 261.9(c) Damaging a threatened, endangered, $200
sensitive, rare, or unique plant
36 CFR 261.9(d) Removing a threatened, endangered, $200
sensitive, rare, or unique plant
*#36 CFR 261.9(¢) Entering structure or area closed to the | $250
public
36 CFR 261.9(f) Unauthorized use of herbicide, MA
pesticide, or fungicide
36 CFR 261.9(g) Disturbing a paleontological or MA
‘ archaeological resource
36 CFR 261.9(h) Removing a paleontological or MA
archaeological resource
36 CFR 261.9(1) Unauthorized excavating, damaging, | MA

or removing fossil or paleontological
resource for commercial purposes




**36 CFR 261.9() Unauthorized excavating, damaging, MA
Or removing a cave resource

OCCUPANCY AND USE

36 CFR 2.35(b)(2) Unlawful possession of a controlled MA
substance
Possession of marijuana in amounts of | $250
40 grams or less

**+18US.C.§13(a) & Possession of drug paraphernalia $150

RCW 69.50.412(1)

**¥36 CFR 261.10(a) Constructing, placing, maintaining a $250
road, trail, fence, etc. without permit

MA (if restitution
requested by agency)

36 CFR 261.10(b) Unauthorized possession of or $250
occupation of FS land for residential
purposes

36 CFR 261.10(c) Unauthorized commercial activity $150

*#36 CFR 261.10(d) Discharge of a firearm MA

**36 CFR 261.10(e) Abandoning personal property $250

++36 CFR 261.10(f) Placement of a vehicle or other object | $100
in a manner that poses a hazard

36 CFR 261.10(g) Unauthorized commercial distribution | $50
of printed material

**36 CFR 261.10(h) Delaying or halting administrative use | .
of area by FS while distributing $100
printed material

**36 CFR 261.10(i) Unauthorized noise in or near $100
developed site

*#36 CFR 261.10(j) Unauthorized public address system $100

36 CFR 261.10(k) Unauthorized occupancy of FS $250
facilities

36 CFR 261.10()) Violating a term of permit $200




**36 CFR 261.10(m) Failure to stop ‘MA
36 CFR 261.10(n) Failure to pay fee $50
**36 CFR 261.10(0) Discharge of fireworks in cave $150
SANITATION
36 CFR 261.11(a) Depositing substance in toilet facility | $100
which could cause damage
**36 CFR 261.11(b) Possessing or leaving refuse or litter $125
36 CFR 261.11(c) Placing a polluting substance in or $100
near water
36 CFR 261.11(d) Failure to remove garbage $200
**36 CFR 261.11(¢) Placing garbage from private land in | $200
FS containers
MA (if material

exceeds 1 cubic yard)

FOREST DEVELOPMENT ROADS AND TRAILS

36 CFR 261.12(a) Violating state vehicle weight and $100
dimension limitation
36 CFR 261.12(b) Failure to obey FS weigh station sign | $100
**36 CFR 261.12(c) Damaging trail or paved road $250
MA (if value exceeds
$250)
**36 CFR 261.12(d) Blocking road, trail, or gate $100
USE OF VEHICLE OFF ROADS
**36 CFR 261.13 Operating motor vehicle off of $100
designated roads, except as officially
authorized or if over-snow vehicle
**36 CFR 261.14 Operating over-snow vehicle off of $100
designated trails, except road or trail
with government right of way
**36 CFR 261.15(a) Operating vehicle off road without a $100

valid license (as required by state law)
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36 CFR 261.16(g)

Camping equipment placed outside
designated area

$50

36 CFR 261.16(h) Unoccupied camp - first night $50

36 CFR 261.16(1) Unattended camp $50

36 CFR 261.16(j) Unrestrained animal $50

36 CFR 261.16(k) Animal in swimming area $50

36 CFR 261.16(1) Bringing a saddle, pack, or draft $100
animal

36 CFR 261.16(m) Operating or parking motor vehicle or | $50
trailer outside designated area

36 CFR 261.16(n) Operating bicycle or motorcycle on $50
trail :

36 CFR 261.16(0) Operating motorcycle or motor $100
vehicle except for entering or leaving

36 CFR 261.16(p) Improper disposal of human waste $100

ADMISSION, RECREATION USE AND SPECIAL RECREATION PERMIT FEES
*CFR number changed, offense/penalty are the same

36 CFR 261.17

Failure to pay use fees

$50

NATIONAL FOREST WILDERNESS *CFR numbers changed, offense/penalty is the same

unless noted

**36 CFR 261.18(a) Possession or use of motorized $500
equipment

36 CFR 261.18(b) Possession or use of hang glider or $150
bicycle

36 CFR 261.18(c) Landing aircraft or using aircraft to MA

pick up or drop supplies or persons

PACIFIC CREST NATIONAL SCENIC TRAIL *CFR number has changed,

offense/penalty are the same

36 CFR 261.20

Unauthorized use of motorized

vehicle on trail

$250




NATIONAL FOREST PRIMITIVE AREAS *CFR number has changed, offense/penalty

are the same

36 CFR 261.21(a) Landing of aircraft or using motor $250
boat

36 CFR 261.21(b) Possessing or using a motor or $250

motorized equipment

UNAUTHORIZED USE OF “SMOKEY BEAR” AND “WOODSY OWL” SYMBOLS
*CFR number has changed, offense/penalty are the same

36 CFR 261.22(a)

Unauthorized use of Smokey Bear

MA

36 CFR 261.22(b)

Unauthorized use of Woodsy Owl

MA

WILD FREE ROAMING HORSES AND BURROS *CFR number has changed,

offense/penalty are the same

36 CFR 261.23(a)

Remove or attempt to remove a wild,
free roaming horse or burro from FS
land

$200

36 CFR 261.23(b)

Causing or allowing inhumane
treatment of wild, free roaming horses
or burros

$200

36 CFR 261.23(c)

Removing, attempting to remove, or
attempting to brand a wild, free
roaming horse or burro

$100

36 CFR 261.23(d)

Violating terms or conditions of

maintenance agreement

$50




PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: FIRES

36 CFR 261.52(a) Building, maintaining, attending, or $200
using fire in violation of an order
designating time period as fire season
(July-September).
Building, maintaining, attending, or $100
using fire in violation of an order
when not during fire season.
**36 CFR 261.52(b) Using an explosive $200
**36 CFR 261.52(c) Smoking $100
36 CFR 261.52(d) Smoking, except within an enclosed $100
vehicle or building
36 CFR 261.52(¢) Going into or being upon an area $100
**36 CFR 261.52(f) Possessing or discharging fireworks $100
**36 CFR 261.52(g) Entering area without firefighting tool | $100
36 CFR 261.52(h) Operating an internal combustion $100
engine
36 CFR 261.52(i) Welding or operating an acetylene or | $100
other torch with open flame
36 CFR 261.52(j) Operating or using combustion engine | $100
without a spark arresting device
36 CFR 261.52(k) Violating state law concerning $100

| burning or fires

PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: SPECIAL CLOSURES

36 CFR 261.53(a) Being upon any area closed for the $100
protection of threatened or endangered
species

36 CFR 261.53(b) Being upon any area closed for the $100

protection of special biological
communities




B

36 CFR 261.53(c)

Being upon any area closed for the
protection of historical, geological,
paleontological, or archaeological
objects or areas

$100

36 CFR 261.53(d) Being upon any area closed for $100
scientific experiments or
investigations
36 CFR 261.53(¢e) Being upon any area closed for the $100
protection of public health or safety
Being upon Mill Creek Watershed $200
Umatilla NG
36 CFR 261.53(f) Being upon any area closed for the $100
protection of property
PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: FOREST DEVELOPMENT
ROADS
36 CFR 261.54(a) Prohibited vehicle type $100
**36 CFR 261.54(b) Prohibited traffic type $150
**36 CFR 261.54(c) Commercial hauling without permit $150
**36 CFR 261.54(d) Traffic infraction violation as defined | $100
by state law (i.e. operating motorcycle
without a helmet)
Criminal traffic violation as defined MA

by state law (i.e. DWLS)

Violation of posted speed limits:
1-10 over:  $80
11-15 over: $110
16-20 over: $150
21-25 over: $180
26-30 over: $220
30 and over: $250

Varies depending on
speed

36 CFR 261.54(e)

Being on road

$100

10




(4‘m 36 CFR 261.54(f) Careless driving $200
MA (if damage/injury
to person or property)
PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: FOREST DEVELOPMENT
TRAILS
**36 CFR 261.55(a) Being on trail $50
36 CFR 261.55(b) Using vehicle prohibited by the order | $100
36 CFR 261.55(c) Use of traffic or mode of transport $100
prohibited by order
36 CFR 261.55(d) Violation of weight, height, length, $100
width, or other restrictions
36 CFR 261.55(¢) Shortcutting a switchback $100
PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: USE OF VEHICLES OFF
FS ROADS
**36 CFR 261.56 Possession or use of vehicle off road | $150
PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: NATIONAL FOREST
WILDERNESS
36 CFR 261.57(a) Enter area $100
36 CFR 261.57(b) Possession of specified camping $100
equipment
**36 CFR 261.57(c) Possession of firearm $250
Possession of fireworks $150
36 CFR 261.57(d) Possession of non-burnable, non- $100
reusable food or beverage containers
36 CFR 261.57(e) Grazing $100
36 CFR 261.57(f) Storing personal property $100
**36 CFR 261.57(g) Depositing debris, garbage, or other $150
waste
36 CFR 261.57(h) Possession or use of wagon, cart, or $100
other vehicle

11



PROHIBITIONS IN AREAS DESIGNATED BY ORDER: OCCUPANCY AND USE

36 CFR 261.58(a) Exceed camping period $50
36 CFR 261.58(b) Enter or use recreation site $50
36 CFR 261.58(c) Night use without occupation $50
36 CFR 261.58(d) Use specified camping equipment $50
36 CFR 261.58(e) Camping $50
36 CFR 261.58(%) Camping by more than the number of | $50
users allowed
**36 CFR 261.58(g) Parking contrary to posted instruction | $50
**36 CFR 261.58(h) Parking outside own site $50
36 CFR 261.58(i) Exceed vehicle number restriction $50
36 CFR 261.58(j) Public nudity $50
36 CFR 261.58(k) Entering body of water $50
36 CFR 261.58(1) Night use $50
*#36 CFR 261.58(m) Discharge firearm $250
**36 CFR 261.58(n) Possession or use of motor boat $100
Reckless use of a motor boat $250
BUI MA
36 CFR 261.58(0) Water skiing $50
36 CFR 261.58(p) Storing or leaving boat or raft $50
**36 CFR 261.58(q) Exceed posted speed limit in $125
watercraft
36 CFR 261.58(r) Launch boat except at designated site | $50
36 CFR 261.58(s) Possession of bird or animal as $200
' specified in order
**36 CFR 261.58(t) Possession of a tree or plant as $100

specified in order

12




36 CFR 261.58(u) Unauthorized use between 10 pm and | $50
6 am

**36 CFR 261.58(v) Hunting $100
Fishing $75

36 CFR 261.58(w) Possession or transport of mechanical | $50
watercraft propelling device

36 CFR 261.58(x) Use of wheel, roller, or other $50
mechanical device for overland
transport of boat

36 CFR 261.58(y) Landing aircraft or picking up or $200
dropping off persons or supplies

36 CFR 261.58(2) Entry of land or water of National $50
Wild and Scenic Rivers system

36 CFR 261.58(aa) Use or restraint of saddle pack animal | $50
contrary to posted instructions

**36 CFR 261.58(bb) Possession of alcoholic beverage $150

36 CFR 261.58(cc) Possessing or storing food or refuse $50

**36 CFR 261.58(ee) Depositing body waste in caves $150

13
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FILED 1N THE
US. DISTRICT COURY
EASTERAISTRICT GF WASHINGTON

JAN -6 2005
Jameg AGARSY Lirax

DEPUTY
WASHINGION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN RE UNITED STATES NATIONAL
PARK SERVICE SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FOREST
SERVICE SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE.
ORDER TO ADOPT

IN RE UNITED STATES GENERAL -’ SCHEDULE OF

SERVICES :ADMINISTRATION. COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL

IN RE UNITED STATES BUREAU

OF LAND MANAGEMENT

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL

FORFEITURE.

IN RE UNITED STATES FISH

AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL
FORFEITURE.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
FORFEITURE. ) No. OG- 132 -1
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

On December 19, 2005, the judges approved, by unanimous
consensus, the attached Schedules of Collateral Forfeiture for the
U.S. Forest Serxrvice, U.S. National Park Service, U.S. General
Services Administration, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, and U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the aforementioned Schedules of
Collateral Forfeiture are adopted by the U.S. District Court, for
the Eastern District of Washington. The Schedules shall take effect

the ([rb day of Januaryy 2006.

FOR THH COURT
ROBERT H. WHALEY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




ATTACHMENT A

FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE

United States General Services Administration

alcoholic beverages.

Authority Description Bail Amount

FEDERAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS

41 CFR 102-74.370 Failure to submit to inspection upon $10
entry

41 CFR 102-74.375(c) Failure to record presence upon after- | $10
hours entry

41 CFR 102-74.380(a) Improper disposal of rubbish $50

41 CFR 102-74.380(b) Willful destruction or damage of $50
property

41 CFR 102-74.380(c) Stealing property $50

41 CFR 102-74.380(d) Creation of a hazardous condition $50

41 CFR 102-74.380(¢) Throwing articles at building or $50
climbing on statues or fountains

41 CFR 102-74.385 Failure to comply with signs, MA
directions, and lawful directions of
federal police officers and authorized
individuals

41 CFR 102-74.390 Disorderly conduct which creates $100
unreasonably loud noise or obstructs
use or access

41 CFR 102-74.395 Gambling MA

41 CFR 102-74.400(a) Being under the influence, using, or MA
possessing drugs

41 CFR 102-74.400(b) Operating a motor vehicle on the MA
property while under the influence of
alcoholic beverages or drugs

41 CFR 102-74.405 Being under the influence or using $50

January 6, 2006




41 CFR 102-74.410 Soliciting donations or vending $25
merchandise

41 CFR 102-74.415(a) Distribution of free samples of $50
tobacco products

41 CFR 102-74.415(b) Posting pamphlets, flyers, etc. $25

41 CFR 102-74.415(c) Distribution of pamphlets, flyers, etc. | $25

41 CFR 102-74.420 Taking photographs in violation of MA
security regulations or court order

41 CFR 102-74.425 Unauthorized dogs and other animals | $25

4] CFR 102-74.430(a) Careless driving $100

41 CFR 102-74.430(b) Compliance with directions of federal | $75
police officers and other authorized
individuals

41 CFR 102-74.430(c) Compliance with all posted traffic $35
signs

41 CFR 102-74.430(¢) Blocking entrance, driveway, $35
walkway, loading dock, or fire hydrant

41 CFR 102-74.430(f) Improper parking $35




FILED IN THE
JOHN E. LAMP U. S. DISTRICT COURT
1 United States Attorney Eastern District of Washington
Eastern District of Washington
2 Post Office Box 1494 SEPT 1 0 84
Spokane, WA 99210
3 | (509) 456-3811 & R, FALLQUIST, Clerk
4 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT smreiiecmcaseDePuly
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
5
6 )
IN RE: )
7 )
AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEDULE OF )
8 COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR ) ORDER
MISDEMEANORS IN THE EASTERN )
9 || DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON ) =%
)
10
1"
The following amendment, which is attached hereto and made
12
a part of this Order, is hereby Ordered and made effective in
13
the Eastern District of Washington.
14
This Order supersedes all prior Orders adopting similar
15 ,
Schedules. 7¢{ <<:;;;;;J;ééf
16
DATED this 4()/’/55y of A ) , 1984,
17 =7 :
18 / o
19 (:/U 5 <<3
. S. DI@TR CT COURT JUDGE—
20 /
[
21
22
23
24
25
26
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
AUG:W:npk:1
FORM OBD-183
MAR. 83
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JOHN E. LAMP FILED IN THE
United States Attorney U. S. DISTRICT COURT
Eastern District of Washington Eastern District of Washinpton
Post Office Box 1494

Spokane, WA 99210 SEPT 1 0 84

(509) 456-3811

o & R FALLQUIST, Clerk

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR
- Deputy

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

MOTION TC AMEND SCHEDULE
OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR
PETTY OFFENSES AND
MISDEMEANORS IN THE EASTERN
DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

EX PARTE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

P et

The United States of America moves the Court to amend the
schedule of collateral forfeiture for petty offenses and
misdemeanors in the Eastern District of Washington in the
following manner:

The amended schedule of collateral forfeiture for petty
offenses and misdemeanors for the Colville Confederated Tribes
and the Kalispel, Spokane, and Yakima Tribes in the Eastern
District of Washinéton, which is attached hereto and made a part
of this motion, should be incorporated into the existing
schedule of collateral forfeitures for misdemeanors in the
Eastern District of Washington.

DATED this Ztﬁ day of _XQFE/N.QM , 1984.

JOHN E. LAMP
United States Attorney

EARL A. HICKS
Assistant United States Attorney

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
AUG:W:npk:2
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FILED IN THE

JOHN E. LAMP U. S. DISTRICT O
: e . URT
United States Attorney Eastern Custinct of Wasmarton
Eastern District of Washington e
Post Office Box 1494 SEPT 10 84

Spokane, WA 99210
(509) 456-3811

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION TO AMEND SCHEDULE
OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR
PETTY OFFENSES AND
MISDEMEANORS IN THE EASTERN
DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

EX PARTE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Nt et et N St gl S

The proposed amended schedule of collateral forfeiture for
the Colville Confederated Tribes, the Kalispel, Spokane, and
Yakima Tribes of Indians, Bureau of Indian Affairs, is submitted
pursuant to Rule 4(a) of the Rules of Procedure for the Trial of
Misdemeanors Before United States Magistrates.

Implementation of the amended collateral forfeiture system
upon facilities managed by Bureau of Indian Affairs, Colville
Confederated Tribes and the Kalispel, Spokane, and Yakima
Tribes of 1Indians, will insure <consistent and uniform
enforcement of applicable rules and regulations upon said
facilities within the Eastern District of Washington. The
amendment is based in part on decriminilization of certain
traffic offenses pursuant to R.C.W. 46.63.010 and 46.63.020.
Other amendments to this schedule are based on a comparison with
collateral forfeiture schedules of the Western District of

Washington and those of Idaho. Enforcement will create the

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
AUG:W:npk:3
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desired deterrent effect on possible violators and lead to the
continued protection and preservation of said facilities.

! DATED this 7& day of _W&\) , 1984,

JOHN E. LAMP
United States Attorney

ol Hcho E
EARL A. HICKS '
Assistant United States Attorney

1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

FORM 08D-183 || COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
MARAsJII AUG:W:npk:3.1




41 CFR §101-20.301

41 CFR §101-20.302
41 CFR §101-20.303

41 CFR §101-20.304 :

41 CFR §101-20.305 :
41 CFR §101-20-306 :
41 CFR §101-20-307

41 CFR §101-20.308 :

GSA BAIL SCHEDULE
AUG:W:npk:4

Inspection of packages, brief-

CaseS, etC. . . - L3 . . . [ . . . $10.00

Failure to record presence . . . . 10.00

Preservation of Property

{no subsections)

Improper disposal of rubbish . . . 15.00
Willful destruction of or

damage to property . . . 50.00
Theft of property . . . . . . . . . 50.00
Creation of hazard . . . . . . . . 15,00
Throwing articles from or

at a building . .. . . . . . 50,00
Climbing upon statue or roof

or any part of building . . . 15.00

Conformity with signs and directions
(no subsections)

Compliance with official signs . . 10.00
Compliance with directions of

Federal Protective Officers

and other authorized

individvals . . . . . . . . . 25,00

Disturbances . . . . . « ¢« . . . . 25.00

Gambling . . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory

Alcoholic Beverages and Narcotics
(no subsections)

Driving while under influence of

liguor or drugs . . . . . Mandatory
Entering while under the influence

of, using, or possessing

drugs . . . . . ¢ ¢ ¢« + + « « 50.00
Entering, or being on property,

under the influence of

liquor . . . . . . ¢« ¢« « « « « 25.00
Consumption of liquor . . . . . . . 25.00

Soliciting, vending, and debt collection
(no subsections)

Soliciting alms and contributions . 10.00
Commercial soliciting . . . . . . . 15,00

Vending . . . . . « + ¢ 4 4 « « « . 25,00
Displaying or distributing
commercial advertising . . . . 10.00

Collecting private debts . . . . . 10.00



41 CFR §101-20-309 Distribution of handbills . . . . . 10.00

..

41 CFR §101-20.311 Unauthorized dogs and other

animals 3 . . » . . . . . - - . L] . 10.00

41 CFR §101-20.312 Traffic
(a) : Negligent driving . . . . . . 50.00
Compliance with signals
and directions of
Federal Protective

Officers . . . . . . .« « 15.00

(b) Blocking of entrances, drive-

ways, walks, loading

platforms, or fire

hydrants . . . . . . . . 10.00
{c) Parking without a permit . . 10.00
Parking in unauthorized

locations . . . . . . . 10.00
Parking in reserved areas . . 10.00
Parking contrary to posted

Signs . . + « .+ « . . . 10.00
Compliance with posted

traffic signs . . . . . 10.00

41 CFR §101-20.313 : Possession of Weapons &
Explosives . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory

41 CFR §101-20.314 : Discrimination . . . . . . . . Mandatory

* k %k Kk % k &k * k *k k k k *k *k * *k k k k *k *k *k *x k Kk *k * k Kk k * *

18 USC 1154 Intoxicants Dispensed in Indian Country $100.00
18 USC 1156 Intoxicants Possessed Unlawfully 50.00
18 USC 1159 Misrepresentation in Sale of Products 25.00
18 USC 1164 Destroying Boundary Warning Signs 50.00

18 USC 1165 Hunting, Trapping, or Fishing on Indian
Land Without Lawful Authority-No Game Taken

Fishing 50.00
Hunting Upland or Migratory Birds 50.00
Hunting Big Game 200.00

18 USC 1165 Hunting, Trapping, or Fishing on Indian
Land Without Lawful Authority~-Game Taken Mandatory

18 USC 1852 Timber Removed or Transported 40.00

18 USC 1853 Trees Cut or Injured 40.00

GSA BAIL SCHEDULE
AUG:W:npk:5



The following additional bail schedule for traffic offenses util-
izing the applicable section of the Revised Code of Washington
and thus charging a person committing a traffic violation under
18 U.S.C. 13 (State law made applicable within the special juris-

diction of the United States):

RCW 46.20 : Operators' licenses

§46.20.021 : No valid operators license

§46.20.336 (1) : Possession of altered,
cancelled, revoked,
suspended, fictitious,
or fraudulently
altered license . . . . .

RCW 46.52 : Accidents and reports

§46.52.010 : Hit and run, unattended
vehicle . . . . . ¢« . . .

§46.52.020 : Hit and run, attended
vehicle . . . . . . . . .

RCW 46.61 : Rules of the road

§46.61.015 Failure to obey officer or
flagman . . . . . . . . .

§46.61.020 : Refusal to give information
or cooperate with an
officer . . . . . . . . .
§46.61.500 : Reckless driving . . . . . . .
§46.61.,502 Driving under influence of
intoxicants or drugs . . .
§46.61.504 : Being in physical control

of a motor vehicle

while under the

influence of intoxicating
liquor or drug . . . . . .

§46.61.525 : Negligent driving . . . . . . .

GSA BAIL SCHEDULE
AUG:W:npk:6

Mandatory
($5.00 if
presents
valid
operators'
license at
hearing)

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

10.00

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory

Mandatory
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U. S. DISTRICT COURT

Eastern Dictiint of "fashington

KoY o 1976

J. R. FALAQUIST, Clerk

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT t Deputy
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

ORDER AMENDING BAIL
SCHEDULE OF 36 CFR 261.11(j)
IN THE MILL CREEK WATERSHED

Upon the recommendation of the United States Attorney and the
Court being fully advised in the premises,

IT IS ORDERED that this Court's order adopting bail schedule
violations of 36 CFR 261.11(j) in the Mill Creek Watershed, filed
January 7, 1975, be, and the same is hereby, amended to read as
follows:

"Hunting, fishing, or the possession or use of any firearm

without a permit in the Mill Creek Watershed, except as

authorized by permit issued by the Forest Supervisor of
the Umatilla National Forest . . . . . . $100.00."

All other offenses cited under 36 CFR 261.11(j) will have the
same collateral amount as that specified on the January 7, 1975
bail schedule. That amount is $20.00.

5
DATED at Spokane, Washington, this day oflVoVQsz\{ ,

1976. .
\“«N\\\\ &N\ o)

United\ States District Judge

Presented by:

ORDER

% GPO : 1974 O--556-284
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
BAIL SCHEDULE AMENDMENT

The present bail for unlawful hunting, fishing, and possession
or use of firearms in the Mill Creek Watershed is $20.00. This
partial closure of the area to hunting or fishing without a per-
mit arises from the authority given the Forest Supervisor under
36 CFR 251.25. The violator is cited under 36 CFR 261.11(j),
which refers to 36 CFR 251.25. At the present time, the bail
schedule of April, 1975, provides for a $20.00 fine for violation
of 36 CFR 261.11(j).

Under 36 CFR 251.25, the Forest Supervisor may not order a
complete closure of an area. Nos. 74-2809, 74-2965, 74-3062,
75-10}9, 20, 21, 22. (9th Cir. 1976)._ The Mill Creek Watershed
is only partially closed to hunting fishing, and possession or
use of firearms without a permit by authority of the Forest
Supervisor.

An increase in the bail from $20.00 to $100.00 would provide
a greater deterrent to unlawful activity. At the present time
it is well work the risk of a $20.00 fine to unlawfully hunt and
fish in the area. This is especially true when the result of
an unlawful hunt may be an elk. In the Mill Creek Watershed,
MEMORANDUM - 1

% GPO : 1974 O-—556-284
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a certain number of permits are issued each year to regulate the
killing of a protected herd. However, several elk are taken
without permits each year. The increased $100.00 fine will
decrease the illegal hunting or fishing in the area.
For the above reasons, it is respectfully requested that the

attached Bail Schedule Amendment be approved.

Respectfully submitted,

DEAN C. SMITH

ﬁzﬁ;jj78tates Attorne

it
CARROLL D. GRAY
Assistant United States torney

MEMORANDUM - 2
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James A. McDevitt e US DT
United States Attorney EASTBw%mm oroﬁgsﬁgmmon
Eastern District of Washington

Stephanie Van Marter OCT 27 2008
Assistant United States Attorney "JAMES SE

Caitlin Gregg :.ﬁkm%?(
Legal Intern E, WASHINGTON 1Y

Post Office Box 1494
_?_pokane, WA 99210-1494
elephone: (509) 353-2767

I UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

PARK SERVICE SCHEDULE OF SCHEDULE OF

IN RE UNITED STATES NATIONAL ORDER TO ADOPT
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

Upon Motion of the United States and accompanying Memorandum to adopt
i the proposed United States National Park Service Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture,
IT IS ORDERED that said motion is granted, and the United States National
Park Service Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture is adopted by the Court.
DATED THIS] " day of October, 2008.

[~ \

For the Court
ROBERT H. EY
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

ORDER TO ADOPT SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE 1




ATTACHMENT A:
NPS COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULES
36 CFR Part 3 and Part 7
(ALL ARE CLASS B MISDEMEANORS)
Authority DESCRIPTION Bail Amount

BOATING & WATER SKIING SAFETY

36 CFR 1.5(f) Violating closure, designation, use, or activity $150
restriction, or condition schedule of visiting
hours, or public use limit (boating only)
*36 CFR 2.23(b) Failure to pay launch fee and/or display permit $125
*36 CFR 3.2 Collateral not elsewhere established (state law) | $100
*36 CFR 3.3 Failure to secure required permits $200
*36 CFR 3.4(c) Violation of directions issued during inspection $250
*36 CFR 3.5(a)(1) Failure to report accident (property damage over | $250
$2,000)
1 *36 CFR 3.5(a)(2) Failure to report accident with injury, death or MA
| disappearance
36 CFR 3.6(a)(1) Operating motorboat — Under 16 years of age $100
‘36 CFR 3.6(a)(2) Operating motorboat — Between 12-15 years of | $100
age without being accompanied by person 18
years of age or older
*36 CFR 3.6(b) Operating motorboat in violation of state law $100
(different age requirements)
*36 CFR 3.6(c) Failure to have mandatory boater education $100
requirement
*36 CFR 3.8(a)(1) Unauthorized launching or operation of airboat $200
*36 CFR 3.8(a)(2) Launching or recovering a vessel in a non- $100
designated area
*36 CFR 3.8(a)(3) Operating motorboat in waters inaccessible by $100
road
*36 CFR 3.8(a)(4) Operating vessel in violation of length, width, or | $100
horsepower restrictions (as established by
? superintendent)
- *36 CFR 3.8(b)1) Operating motor or sail boat within 100 feet of $100
? dive flag
:"36 CFR 3.8(b)(2) Failure to obey regulatory marker $100
- *36 CFR 3.8(b)(3) Operating in excess of flat-wake speed in $100
designated area
*36 CFR 3.8(b)(4) Operating in excess of flat-wake speed within $100

100’ of downed water skier; person swimming,
wading, fishing from shore, or floating with aid of
floatation device; a designated launch site, or a




- ™

manually propelled, anchored or drifting vessel

*36 CFR 3.8(b)(5) Operating motor or sail boat within 500’ of $250
designated swimming beach
*36 CFR 3.8(b)(6) Operating vessel while person is riding on bow | $100
or any other unsafe position
*36 CFR 3.8(b)(7) Operating engine/generator while person sitting, [ $100
riding, or hanging onto swim platform or ladder
*36 CFR 3.8(b)(8) Operating or knowingly allowing another to $250
operate vessel in negligent manner
*36 CFR 3.8(b)(9) Operating or knowingly allowing another to MA
5 operate vessel in grossly negligent manner
36 CFR 3.9(b)(1) Operating a personal watercraft (PWC) without | $100
L each person wearing PFD
‘36 CFR 3.9(b)(2) Failure to attach PWC cut-off lanyard (if $100
equipped)
*36 CFR 3.9(b)(3) Operating PWC between sunset and sunrise $100
*36 CFR 3.9(b)(4) Wake jumping with PWC within 100’ of the $100
vessel creating wake
*36 CFR 3.9(b)(5) State law with greater restrictions — in lieu of $100
(b)(1)-(4)
*36CFR 3.10(a)(1) Operating vessel under influence of MA
alcohol/drugs to degree incapable of safe
' operation
*36 CFR 3.10(a)(2) Operating vessel under influence of alcohol with | MA
BAC greater than .08
*36 CFR 3.11(a)(1) Refusal to submit to intoxication test MA
*36 CFR 3.12(a) Towing water-skier in non-designated waters $100
| *36 CFR 3.12(b) Towing a person using parasail, hang-glider or $350
other airborne device
'36 CFR 3.12(c)(1) Towing a person between sunset and sunrise $100
36 CFR 3.12(c)(2) Towing a person without observer (other than $100
. driver) at least 12 years old
: “36 CFR 3.12(c)(3) Towing person not wearing PFD $100
*36 CFR 3.12(c)(4) Towing person who endangers or is likely to $250
endanger person or property
*36 CFR 3.12(c)(5) Towing person with vessel that does not have $100
capacity to carry person being towed in addition
to operator and observer
*36 CFR 3.12(c)(6) Operating motorboat using 20’ or less tow rope | $100
*36 CFR 3.13(a) Discharging sewage into body of fresh water MA
*36 CFR 3.13(b) Operating vessel with toilet facility and not $250
locking or otherwise securing valves
*36 CFR 3.14(a) Failure to remove sunken, grounded or disabled | MA
vessels
*36 CFR 3.15(a)(1) Operating vessel in excess of 75db(A) while $200

underway




o ™
*36 CFR 3.15(a)(2) Operating vessel in excess of 88 db(A) while $200
stationary
i *36 CFR 3.15(b) Failure to submit to noise level test when $250
[ requested
.36 CFR 3.17(b) Use of surfboard or similar rigid device in $100
} designated swimming area
1 36 CFR 3.17(c) Violation of swimming area closure $100
*36 CFR 3.18(a) Diving or snorkeling in closed area $100
*36 CFR 3.18(b) Failure to display dive flag $100
*36 CFR 3.18(c) Failure to illuminate dive flag between sunset $100
and sunrise
*36 CFR 3.18(d) Failure of surface diver to remain within 100’ of | $100
dive flag
*36 CFR 3.18(e) Applicable state laws pertaining to snorkeling $100
*36 CFR 3.19 Use of submersible without permit $350
*36 CFR 7.55(b) Operating float plane in area not designated on | $350
map
“36 CFR 7.55(c)(i), (i) | Operating PWC in Crescent Bay Lake or Kettle | $250
_: River (above bridge)
:"36 CFR 7.55(2) Launching or retrieval of PWC in non-designated | $100
: area
' “36 CFR 7.55(3) Landing PWC in designated swimming area $150
*36 CFR 7.55(4) Operating PWC in excess of flat-wake speed at $100
designated locations ‘
*36 CFR 7.55(5) Operating PWC in violation of superintendent $150
order
RCW 79A.60.170(2) Failure to display “skier down flag” $50
RCW 79A.60.180 Overloading vessel $200
RCW 79A.60.200 Hit and run MA

BOATING CONDITION AND REGISTRATION

*33 CFR 70.05

Altering/defacing/destroy/remove navigational
aids

MA — class C ($500)

*33 CFR 88.05 Failure to have rules on vessel larger than 39'4" | $50
33 CFR 155.330(a) | Failure to be equipped with or retain oily $50
mixtures on board
*33 CFR 155.450(a) Failure of ship larger than 26’ to display required | $25
! oil placard
('33 CFR 155.770 Intentionally draining oil/hazardous material into | $100
‘L bilge of boat
*33 CFR 173.15(a)(1) | Failure to have certificate of number as required $125




™~ ~
*33 CFR 173.15(a)(2) | Failure to properly display certificate of number | $50
as required
*33 CFR 173.19 Displaying a number other than one issued by $50
issuing agency on forward half
*33 CFR 173.21(a)(1) | Failure to have current certificate of number $75
*33 CFR 173.21(a)(2) | Failure to have rental agreement onboard $75
*33 CFR 173.23 Failure to present certificate/rental agreement $75
upon request
*33CFR 173.25 Failure to carry certificate/rental agreement in $75
manner allowing it to be produced upon request
*33 CFR173.29(a)-{e) | Failure to notify issuing authority of change of $75
address, theft/recovery of vessel, transfer of
! vessel, loss/destruction of valid certificate of
! numbers, and destruction/abandonment of
‘ vessel as authorized
*33 CFR 173.31 Failure to surrender certificate of numbers within | $50
15 days of becoming invalid
*33 CFR 173.33 Failure to remove certificate of numbers when $50
required
33 CFR 183.23 Failure to have capacity marker as required $100
*33 CFR 183.33 Altering or removing hull identification number $200
(HIN)
33 CFR 175.15(a) Operating vessel less than 16" without one PFD | $100
per person aboard
33 CFR 175.15(b) Operating vessel more than 16’ without one PFR | $100
per person and an additional Type IV PFD
33 CFR 175.15(c) Operating vessel with children under 13 above $200
deck not wearing PFD
33 CFR 175.19(a)-(b) | Operating vessel without required PFDs readily $100
’ accessible or immediately available
' 33 CFR 175.21(a) Operating vessel without PFD in serviceable $100
- condition
33 CFR 175.21(b) Operating vessel without PFD in appropriate $100
sizeffit
33 CFR 175.21(c) Operating vessel without PFD marked with $100
approval number
*33 CFR 175.201 Operating vessel built after 07/30/80 without $75
proper required ventilation system
33 CFR 177.07(a) Failure to display navigational lights between $125
sunset and sunrise
33 CFR 177.07(c) Fuel leaking from engine or accumulating in $200
bilges creating unsafe condition
46 CFR 25.35 Gasoline engine without backfire flame control $100
46 CFR 25.35 Flame arrestor non-serviceable or non-approved | $100

36 CFR 3.2(a)

Assimilation of state law:
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RCW 88.08.020(1) -No boat registration — 1% offense $100
| RCW 88.08.020(1) -No boat registration — 2" offense $380
RCW 88.08.020(1) -No boat registration — 3" offense $760
| BCW‘ 79A.60.080 -Failure to stop for law enforcement officer MA
ARCW 79A.60.130(7) -Removing/altering/modifying muffler $50
“WAC 532-60-040 -Distress signal violation $50
FISHING
36 CFR 2.3(a) Adoption of non-conflicting state laws:
RCW 77.16.370 -Unlawful recreational fishing 1* degree $100
RCW 77.15.380 -Unlawful recreational fishing 2™ degree $50
RCW 77.15.210 -Obstructing lawful taking of fish, shellfish or $200
wildlife
RCW 77.15.160(2) -Using barbed hook $25
36 CFR 2.3(d)(1) Fishing in manner other than by hook and line $100
closely attended
*36 CFR 2.3(d)(2) Possessing/using unauthorized bait $100
$*36 CFR 2.3(d)(3) Chumming or placing fish eggs / foreign $50
; substances to feed or attract fish in order to take
- them
36 CFR 2.3(d)4) Commercial fishing except where authorized $100
" 36 CFR 2.3(d)(5) Use of illegal fishing aids (drugs, explosives, MA
poison, electricity)
*36 CFR 2.3(d)(6) Digging for bait (except on private land) $75
*36 CFR 2.3(d)(7) Failure to immediately and carefully return fish to | $75
water when illegal to catch
36 CFR 2.3(d)(8) Fishing from bridges or within 200 ft of raft or $75
float or within swimming beach or boat docks
(unless otherwise authorized)
HUNTING & WEAPONS
*36 CFR 7.55(a) Unauthorized hunting MA
36 CFR 2.4(a)(1)(i) Unlawful possession of weapon, trap or net $200
36 CFR 2.4(a)(1)(i) Unlawful carrying of weapon, trap or net $200
36 CFR 2.4(a)(1 )iii) Unlawful use of weapon, trap or net MA
i 36 CFR 2.4(a)(3)}(b) Carrying/possessing loaded weapon in MA
I vehicle/vessel
1 36 CFR 2.4(a){3)(c) Using weapon, trap or net in manner which MA
3 endangers persons or property
| 36 CFR 2.2(a)(1) Unlawful taking of wildlife $200
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36 CFR 2.2(a)(2) Dilsglgfrbing, feeding, teasing, or frightening of $150
wildlife
36 CFR 2.2(a)(3) Possession of unlawfully taken wildlife or wildlife | $200
arts
36 CFR 2.2(b)(4) Kdoption of non-conflicting state laws
RCW 77.16.120 -Unlawful taking of endangered species MA
RCW 77.15.130 -Unlawful taking of protected species $250
RCW 77.15.140 -Unlawful taking of unclassified species $100
RCW 77.15.170 “Waste of species (value <$250) — 2" degree $250
RCW 77.15.170 -Waste of species (value >$250) — 1 degree MA
RCW 77.15.190 -Unlawful trapping $100
RCW 77.15.210 -Obstructing the taking of wildlife $200
tficvv 77.15.240 -Unlawful use of dogs $150
' RCW 77.15.280 -Violation of reporting requirements for $100
L fish/wildlife harvest
'RCW 77.15.400 -Unlawful hunting of wild birds — 2" degree:
| RCW 77.1 5.400(1)(a) | --lacking required license/tag/stamp $100
RCW 77.15.400(1)(b) | ---destroying of taking eggs or nest $150
RCW 77.15.40(1){(c) ---violation of season bag limit $150
RCW 77.15.400(2) -Unlawful hunting of wild birds — 1% degree: $250
RCW 77.32.350 -No water fowl stamp $50
RCW 77.15.410 -Unlawful hunting big game — 2" degree:
RCW 77.15.410(1)(a) | ---no license/tag/permit $500
RCW 77.15.410(1)(b) | ---violation of results regarding $500
season/possession/bag limit/closed area
RCW 77.15.430(1) -Unlawful hunting of wild animals — 2" degree $150
'RCW 77.15.430(2) -Unlawful hunting of wild animals — 1% degree $250
RCW 77.15.450 -Spotlighting of big game — 2" degree $500
WAC 232-12-061 -Failure to notch tag to carcass — intentional $350
WAC 232-12-061 -Failure to notice tag to carcass - inadvertent $150
WAC 232-23-077 -Possession of wildlife taken by another without [ $150
stmt
WAC 232-12-055 -Hunting without orange $50
RCW 77.15.675 -Hunting while intoxicated $500
RCW 77.15.460(2) -Negligently shooting from, across or along $250
public highway
VEHICLE & TRAFFIC SAFETY
36 CFR 4.4(a) Failure to report an accident with any amount of | $250




property damage
*36 CFR 4.4(a) Failure to report accident with injury or death MA
| 36 CFR 4.4(b) Moving/towing vehicle involved in accident $250
P without notification
36 CFR 4.10(a) Operating motor vehicle off designated roads $125
36 CFR 4.10(a) Parking vehicle off road $50
36 CFR 4.10(c)(2) Operating vehicle in manner that causes $250
unreasonable damage to paved road
36 CFR 4.10(c)(2) Operating vehicle in manner that cause $150
unreasonable damage to trail
36 CFR 4.22(b)(1) Operating vehicle without due care or at speed | $250
greater than reasonable under the
circumstances
*36 CFR 4.22(b)(2) Unnecessarily causing tires to squeal, skid or $100
break free from road
36 CFR 4.22(b)(3) Failure to maintain safe control of vehicle $250
*36 CFR 4.22(b)(4)(i) | Allowing a person to ride in towed conveyance $150
36 CFR 4.22(b)(4)(ii) | Allowing a person to ride on outside of vehicle $200
36 CFR 4.20 Failure to yield right of way to pedestrians and $200
animals
36 CFR 4.13(a) Obstructing traffic, stopping or parking in road $100
36 CFR 4.13(b) Operating so slow as to interfere with traffic $100
‘36 CFR 4.12 Failure to comply with traffic control devices $50
36 CFR 4.14(b) Open container of alcohol in vehicle $125
36 CFR 4.15(a) Failure to use proper safety belts and/or child $100
restraints as required
36 CFR 4.23(a)(1) DUI MA
36 CFR 4.23(c)(2) Refusal to submit to breath/blood test MA
36 CFR 4.30(d)(4) Operating bicycle with open container of alcohol | $100
36 CFR 4.30(c) & 36 | Operating bicycle under the influence $250
CFR 4.23(a)(1)
36 CFR 4.2(b) State law applicable in park:
RCW 46.20.024 Permitting unlicensed minor to drive vehicle $100
RCW 46.37.530(1)(c) | Operating a motorcycle without a helmet $100
RCW 46.61.710 Unlawful operation of a moped $50
TRESPASSING & PROPERTY CRIMES
36 CFR 2.31(a)(1) Trespassing in or upon closed areas $150
Violating superintendent’s closure or activity $100

36 CFR 1.5(f)

restriction




-~ ~

36 CFR (a)(1)(i)

36 CFR 2.31(a)(2) Tampering with property of others $250
36 CFR 2.31(a)(3) Vandalism MA
36 CFR 2.30(a)(1) Misappropriation of property and services MA
36 CFR 2.30(a)(3) Forgery / Fraud MA
36 CFR 2.30(a)(4) Shoplifting MA
36 CFR 2.30(a)(5) Possession of stolen property MA
36 CFR 2.51(a) Public assembly without permit $200
36 CFR 2.37 Soliciting without permit $200
36 CFR 2.22(a)(1) Abandoning property $250
36 CFR 2.22(a)(2) Leaving property unattended for 24 hours or $150
more
| 36 CFR 2.22(a)(3) Failing to turn in found property $200
|
' DISORDERLY CONDUCT
36 CFR 2.34(a)(1) Fighting, threatening or violent behavior MA
. 36 CFR 2.34(a)(2) Language, utterance, gesture or display that is $200
i obscene or threatening
36 CFR 2.34(a)(3) Unreasonable noise $150
36 CFR 2.34(a)(4) Creating or maintaining a hazardous or $250
physically offensive condition
36 CFR 2.32(a)(1) Interference with government employee MA
36 CFR 2.32(a)(2) Disobey a lawful order of government agent MA
36 CFR 2.32(a)3) Giving false information MA
36 CFR 2.32(a)(4) Giving false report MA
PRESERVATION OF NATURAL & CULTURAL
RESOURCES
36 CFR 2.1(a)3) Throwing/rolling rocks $75
36 CFR 2.1(a)(4) Using/possessing unauthorized wood $75
1 36 CFR 2.1(a)(5) Walking/climbing on agricultural/cultural $200
| resource, monument or statute
*36 CFR 2.1(a}(7) Possession of metal detector $1560
36 CFR 2.1(c)(3)(ii) Gathering/possessing natural products in $150
violation of size/quantity limits
36 CFR 2.1(c){3)(v) Sale or commercial use of natural products MA
36 CFR 2.60(a) llegal livestock grazing/trespass MA
36 CFR 2.1(a)(1) Possession, destroying, injuring, defacing,
removing, digging, or disturbing:
-Living or dead wildiife, fish or products thereof | $250
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36 CFR (a)(1)ii) -Plants, plant parts or products thereof $200
36 CFR (a)(1)iii) -Non-fossilized and fossilized paleontological $500
cultural resources, archeological resources or
parts thereof
36 CFR (a)(1)Xiv) -Mineral resource of cave formation or parts $500
1 thereof
CAMPING & RECREATION REGULATIONS
*36 CFR 2.23(b) Failure to pay camping fee and/or display permit [ $125
36 CFR 2.10(b){(1) Digging/leveling ground at campsite $100
36 CFR 2.10(b)(2) Abandoning equipment/refuse/alterations after $150
departure
36 CFR 2.10(b)(3) Camping within 25 ft of main road/hydrant or $75
within 100 ft of water
36 CFR 2.10(b)(4) Unreasonable noise under the circumstances $100
between 10pm — 6 am
36 CFR 2.10(b)(6) Displaying wildlife carcasses/parts, except as $75
authorized
36 CFR 2.10(b)(7) Unauthorized utility connections $125
36 CFR 2.10(b)(8) Failure to obtain camping permit $50
36 CFR 2.10(b)(10) Camping in undesignated area $100
36 CFR 2.10(d) Failure to properly store food $100
36 CFR 2.12(a)(1) Operating motorized equipment that creates $100
noise disturbance
i' 36 CFR 2.12(a)(2) Operating a power saw without permit $100
’ 36 CFR 2.23(b) Failure to pay required recreation fees $150
| 36 CFR 2.61(a) Residing on Park Lands without permit MA
36 CFR 2.51(a) Public assembly without permit $200
36 CFR 2.51(h) Obstructing, impeding or harassing pedestrians, | $200
vehicles or park visitors
36 CFR 5.7 Constructing or attempting to construct structure [ MA
on Park Land
FIRE SAFETY
*36 CFR 2.13(a)(1) Fire in an undesignated area $150
36 CFR 2.13(a)(2) Improper use of stove/lantern $100
36 CFR 2.13(a)(3) Stove/lantern creating fire hazard $125
*36 CFR 2.13(a)(4) Unattended fire $150
36 CFR 2.13(a)(5) Improper disposal of smoldering matter $250
Failure to extinguish fires $250

+ 36 CFR 2.13(b)
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' 36 CFR 2.13(c) Violation of Superintendent's fire ban $500
36 CFR 2.38(b) Use/possession of fireworks $150
SANITATION
36 CFR 2.14(a)(1) Improper waste disposal $200
36 CFR 2.14(a)2) Unauthorized use of trash receptacles $150
*36 CFR 2.14(a)(3) Deposit of refuse in plumbing fixtures or vaults $100
of toilet facilities
36 CFR 2.14(a)(4) Improper draining of refuse receptacles $150
36 CFR 2.14(a)(5) Improper use of public water $100
36 CFR 2.14(a)(6) Polluting of contaminating park water $350
*36 CFR 2.14(a)7) Improper disposal of fish remains $75
36 CFR 2.14(a)}8) Improper disposal of human waste $250
PETS
36 CFR 2.15(a)(1) Possession of non-service animal in an area $150
closed to pets
36 CFR 2.15(a)(2) Allowing pet off leash/uncaged $100
36 CFR 2.15(a)(3) Unattended pet $100
36 CFR 2.15(a)(4) Allowing pet to make noise unreasonable under | $100
the circumstances
36 CFR 2.15(a)(5) Failure to comply with pet excrement disposal $100
rules
AIRCRAFT AND AIR DELIVERY
36 CFR 2.17(a)(1) Use of aircraft in undesignated area $250
36 CFR 2.17(a){(2) Within 500ft of beaches, docks, piers, etc. $250
36 CFR 2.17(d) Violation of FAA regulations $300
136 CFR 2.17(f) Violation of terms of permit $250
|
I ALCOHOL & CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
-
136 CFR 2.35(a)(2)(i) Sale or gift of alcohol to minor MA
| 36 CFR 2.35(a)(2)(i) | Minor in possession of alcohol $150
36 CFR 2.35(c) Under influence of alcohol/drugs to a degree $250
that endangers persons or property
36 CFR 2.35(b)(1) Unlawful delivery of controlled substance MA
36 CFR 2.35(b)(2) Unlawful possession of controlled substance MA

10
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36 CFR 2.35(b)(2) Unlawful possession of marijuana less than 1 $150

RCW 69.50.412 I%?srzession of drug paraphernalia $100
PERMITS

*36 CFR 1.6(a)(1) Failure to obtain permit $100

*36 CFR 1.6(a)(2) Violation of terms and conditions of permit $100

11
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF )
SCHEDULE OF BAIL ) ORDER AMENDING BAIL
SCHEDULE FOR VIOLATIONS
) OF 18 U.S.C. 1165

Upon recommendation of the United States Attorney, and the
Court being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

IT IS ORDERED that this Court's order adopting bail schedule
for violations of 18 U.S.C. 1165 filed December 21, 1976, be, and
the same is hereby, amended to read as follows:

Trespass on Indian land for the purpose

of hunting, trapping or fishing thereon

or for removal of game, peltries or fish

therefrom . . . ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢« ¢ ¢ o o + o & $50.00

Trespass upon Indian land for the purpose

of killing deer, bear, elk or mountain

goat L] L ] L L] L] L] L] L] . L L] . . * e . L] L ] $200.00

DATED at Spokane, Washington, this V\\L day of

&W\L\&\N\/ , 1977.

\\“*S‘\\N@\b-\\\

Unite States District Judge
Presented by:

DEAN C. SMITH
Uni States Attorne

//’/%/ng < //

CARROLL D. GRAY
Agsistant United States torney

fr GPO : 1974 O-—556-284
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RLED N THE
US. BISTRICT COURT
CASTERN QISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

MAV 1~ 2002

JAMES N, CLERX
DEPUTY
WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEDULE OF GENERAL ORDER NO. Oal - I - /O
BAIL FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF

VETERANS AFFAIRS MEDICAL
CENTERS AT SPOKANE,
WASHINGTON, AND WALLA WALLA,

WASHINGTON,

ORDER ADOPTING UNIFORM BAIL
SCHEDULE FOR MINOR OFFENSES
COMMITTED WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF VETERANS AFFAIRS IN THE
EASTERN DISTRICT

OF WASHINGTON

N Nt Nt Tt Nt Nt Nt St” o

The United States’ Motion for adoption of Uniform Bail
Schedule, is GRANTED, and the Bail Schedule, attached hereto and
made part of this Order, is made effective in the Eastern District
of Washington.

This Order supersedes all prior orders adopting similar
schedules for the Department of Veterans Affairs.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this _ilgt_ day

Gl b 20,

FRED, VAN SICKLE
RICT JUDGH

JUSTIN L. QUACKENBUS
ENIOR U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE

b

WM. FREMMING NIELSEN
DISTRICT E

ROBERT H. |{WHALEY EDWARD F. SHEA
U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE

ORDER ADOPTING UNIFORM BAIL SCHEDULE FOR MINOR OFFENSES
COMMITTED WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS
AFFAIRS IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON - 1




BAIL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(14)

personal property; the operation of gambling devices, a pool or

TITLE - SECTION OFFENSE i BAIL
AMOUNT
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(1) Improper Disposal of Rubbish on Property $75.00
38 CF.R. § 1.218(b)(3) Throwing of articles from a building or the unauthorized $50.00
climbing upon any part of a building
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(4) Willful destruction, damage, or removal of Government property | $150.00
without authorization
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(5) Defacement, destruction, mutilation, or injury to, or removal, or | M/A
disturbance of grave marker or headstone
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(6) Failure to comply with signs of a directive and restrictive nature | $50.00
posted for safety purposes ~
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(7) Tampering with, removal, marring, or destruction of posted $50.00
signs
38 C.FR. § 1.218(b)(8) Entry into areas posted as closed to the public or others $100.00
(trespass)
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(9) Unauthorized demonstration or service in the national cemetery | $200.00
or other VA property
l
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(10) Creating a disturbance during a burial ceremony $25.00
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(11) Disorderly conduct which creates loud, boisterous, and unusual | $125.00
noise, or which obstructs the normal use of entrances, exits,
foyers, offices, corridors, elevators, and stairways, or which
tends to impede or prevent the normal operation of a service or
operation of the facility
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(12) Failure to depart premises by unauthorized persons $50.00
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(13) Unauthorized loitering, sleeping, or assembly on property $25.00
Gambling-participating in games of chance for monetary gain or | $100.00

lottery; or the taking or giving of bets.




38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(15) Operation of a vehicle under the influence of alcoholic M/A
beverages or nonprescribed narcotic drugs, hallucinogens,
marijuana, barbiturates, or amphetamines

38 C.FR. § 1.218(b)(16) Entering premises under the influence of alcoholic beverages or | $100.00
narcotic drugs, hallucinogens, marijuana, barbiturates, or
amphetamines

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(17) Unauthorized use on property of alcoholic beverages or narcotic | $100.00
drugs, hallucinogens, marijuana, barbiturates, or amphetamines

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(18) Unauthorized introduction on VA controlled property of M/A |
alcoholic beverages or narcotic drugs, hallucinogens, marijuana, !
barbiturates, or amphetamines or the unauthorized giving of
same to a patient or beneficiary

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(19) Unauthorized solicitation or alms and contribution on premises | $50.00

38 C.FR. § 1.218(b)(20) Commercial solicitation or vending, or the collection of private | $150.00
debts on property l

38 C.FR. § 1.218(b)(21) Distribution of pamphlets, handbills, and flyers $25.00 |

38 CF.R. § 1.218(b)(22) Display of placards or posting of material on property $25.00 "

38 CFR. § 1.218(b)(23) | Unauthorized photography on premises $5000 |

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(24) Failure to comply with traffic directions of VA police $25.00

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(25) Parking in spaces posted as reserved for physically disabled $50.00
persons

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(26) Parking in a no parking area, lanes, or crosswalks so posted or $25.00
marked by yellow borders or yellow stripes

';8 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(27) Parking in emergency vehicle spaces, areas, and lanes bordered | $50.00

in red or posted as EMERGENCY VEHICLES ONLY or FIRE
LANE, or parking within 15 feet or a fire hydrant

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(28) Parking within an intersection or blocking a posted vehicle $25.00
entrance or posted exit lane

[38 CFR. § 1.218(b)(29) Parking in spaces posted as reserved or in excess of a posted $15.00 r

time limit

38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(30) Failing to come to a complete stop at a STOP sign $25.00
Failing to yield to a pedestrian in a marked and posted crosswalk | $25.00

|38 CFR. § 1.2180)(31)
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"g CFR. § 1.218(b)(32) Driving in the wrong direction on a posted one-way street $25.00
38 CF.R. § 1.218(b)(33) Operation of a vehicle in a reckless or unsafe manner, too fast $100.00
for conditions, drag racing, overriding curbs, or leaving the
roadway
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(34(i) | Exceeding posted speed limits by up to 10 mph $25.00
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(34)(ii) | Exceeding posted speed limits by up to 20 mph $50.00
38 CF.R. § 1.218(b)(34(iii) | Exceeding posted speed limits by over 20 mph $100.00
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(35) Creating excessive noise in a hospital or cemetery zone by $50.00
| muffler cutout, excessive use of horn, or other means
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(36) Failure to yield right of way to other vehicles $30.00
38 C.FR. § 1.218(b)(37) Possession of firearms, carried either openly or concealed, M/A
whether loaded or unloaded except by Federal or State law
enforcement officers on official business
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(38) Introduction of possession of explosives, or explosive devices M/A
which fire a projectile, ammunition, or combustibles
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(39) Possession of knives which exceed a blade length of 3 inches; $150.00
switchblade knives, any of the variety of hatches, clubs, and
“ hand-held weapons; or brass knuckles
I 38 C.FR. § 1.218(b)(40) The unauthorized possession of any of the variety of $200.00
incapacitating liquid or gas-emitting weapons.
|38 C.F.R. §1.218(b)(41) Unauthorized possession, manufacture, or use of keys or barrier | $100.00
card-type keys to rooms or areas on the property
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(42) The surreptitious opening or attempted opening, of locks or $100.00
card-operated barrier mechanisms on property
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(43) Soliciting for, or the act of, prostitution $100.00
38 C.F.R. § 1.218(b)(44) Any unlawful sexual activity $100.00
Jogging, bicycling, sledding, or any recreational physical $50.00

‘38 CF.R. § 1.218(b)(45)

activity conducted on cemetery grounds
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SPONANE WASHINGTON
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
IN RE YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER No. Il-1R-]

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL

FORFEITURE. ORDER TO ADOPT

)
)
) SCHEDULE OF
) COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
)

On July 11, 2011, the judges approved, by unanimous consensus,
the attached Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture for the Yakima
Training Center.

IT IS ORDERED that the Yakima Training Center Schedule of
Collateral Forfeiture is hereby adopted by the United States
District Court, for the Eastern District of Washington.

DATED this 11*" day of July, 2011.

m)%ﬂu

FOR THE COURT_/
ROSANNA MALOUF PETERSON
CHIEF UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




SCHEDULE OF

FORFEITABLE BAIL AND

MANDATORY APPEARANCES FOR

MISDEMEANORS AND INFRACTIONS

IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

AMENDED

AS OF MARCH 2011

“SCHEDULE”
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE OF
THE “SCHEDULE”

For certain Federal misdemeanors and infraction charges listed in the “Schedule,”
defendants in the Eastern District of Washington have the option to pay a fixed sum to the Clerk
of Court instead of appearing in court. If a defendant makes such a payment timely, that amount
is forfeited; defendant need not appear in court; and the case is closed. See Fed. R. Crim. P.
58(d)(1); 18 U.S.C. § 3571(b); Local Mag. R. 2(c).

The Court has adopted this “Schedule” listing all misdemeanor offenses and infractions
for which a defendant has that option and also listing all infractions and misdemeanors that
require a mandatory appearance. An officer who issues a citation or violation notice should be
certain how the offense charged is treated in the “Schedule”:

(a) If the “Schedule” provides a dollar amount of bail for the offense in question, that
amount must be entered in the box at the lower right on the citation or Violation Notice.

NOTE: Neither the officer, or his superior, has discretion to vary from the provisions of the
“Schedule” in a given case.

(b) If the offense is listed as “Mandatory,” the charge is not one which can be resolved
for forfeiting a specified amount, and the defendant must appear in court when directed,

i.e., when notified to appear by the Central Violations Bureau (CVB) in San Antonio, Texas.

(c) IF THE OFFENSE IS NOT LISTED IN THE “SCHEDULE,” A CITATION OR
VIOLATION NOTICE SHOULD NOT BE ISSUED. If the officer or agency believes
prosecution is appropriate for unlisted violations, the matter should be referred to the Petty
Offense Section of the United States Attorney’s Office, 920 West Riverside, Suite 320, Spokane,

Washington 99210, telephone number (509) 353-2767.
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Authority for the adoption of the *Schedule™ is based upon Rule 58(d) of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure. Title 18 of the United States Code Section 3571(b), and Local
Magistrate Rule 2(c). In the Eastern District of Washington, although the Magistrate Judges
preside over petty offense cases and their impute regarding the adoption of the Schedule is
encouraged, there is not a local rule which authorizes the full-time United States Magistrate
Judges to adopt or amend the “Schedule.” Therefore, the “Schedule™ must be approved by the
District Court Judges for the Eastern District of Washington.

Suggested modifications or additions to the “Schedule™ and questions about its use
should be presented in writing to the AUSA in charge of the Petty Offense Section, United States
Attorney’s Office, United States Attorney’s Office, 920 West Riverside, Suite 320, Spokane,
Washington 99210, telephone number (509) 353-2767.

Amendments consisting of new or substitute pages will be distributed by the United
States Attorney’s Office as they are made by the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
Washington from time to time. Each office or agency is responsible for making its officers or
agents aware of all relevant changes and for maintaining a current copy of the “Schedule.”

Under Federal law, a felony is an offense punishable by death or imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year. No felonies are listed in the “Schedule.” A CITATION OR VIOLATION
NOTICE SHOULD NEVER BE WRITTEN FOR A FELONY.

Under Federal law, a Misdemeanor is any offense punishable by imprisonment not
exceeding one year. Within the Misdemeanor definition, there are now three classes of
Misdemeanors:

Class A Misdemeanors: An offense that has a maximum imprisonment of one (1) year,

but more than six (6) months.
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Class B Misdemeanors: An offense that has a maximum imprisonment of six (6) months,
but more than thirty (30) days.

Class C Misdemeanors: An offense that has a maximum imprisonment of thirty (30)
days, but more than five (5) days.

Under Federal law, a Petty Offense is an offense for which the maximum period of
imprisonment does not exceed six (6) months. Class B misdemeanors, Class C misdemeanors
and Infractions would come under the *“Petty Offense” category.

Under Federal law, an Infraction is an offense that has a maximum of five (5) days or
less, or no imprisonment authorized.

The specific offense that is charged will have a maximum term of imprisonment which
will then tell you whether it is a Misdemeanor, Petty Offense, or an Infraction.

The maximum fines for federal offenses are as follows:

Class A Misdemeanors: Not more than $100,000.00

Class B Misdemeanors: Not more than $5,000.00

Class C Misdemeanors: Not more than $5,000.00

Infraction: Not more than $5,000.00

These maximum fine amounts only apply to federal offenses, like those found in Title 18,
Title 16, and the CFR’s. These maximum fine amounts do not apply to state offenses.

State offenses which are assimilated under the Assimilated Crimes Act, 18 U.S.C. § 13,
are not subject to the next maximum federal fines. The maximum imprisonment and fine that is
set by the State Statute applies when an offense is assimilated into the federal system. Under the
Assimilated Crimes Act, an offense in Washington State charging a:

Gross misdemeanor: 1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 Special assessment (S/A)
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Misdemeanor: 90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 S/A
Infraction: No jail time/$250 fine/$5 S/A

[End of instructions; the Schedule follows on the next page]

Attachment A p.5



™ SCHEDULE OF FORFEITABLE BAIL

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Statutes or Regulations Subject Matter Page
RCW 941 Weapons 6
RCW 9.61 Telephone Harassment 6
RCW 9A General Crimes 6-7
RCW 46 Traffic Code 7-20
RCW 66 Alcohol and Minors 20
RCW 69 Drugs 20
RCW 70 Dumping 20
18 US.C. General Crimes 21
21 US.C. Possession of Controlled Substance 21
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RCW 9.41 Weapons

RCW Offense Bail
RCW 9.41.050(1)(a) Concealed weapon w/out permit Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
RCW 9.41.050(2) Carry/possess loaded weapon in Mandatory
vehicle w/out permit
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
RCW 9.41.140 Possession of a weapon Mandatory
altered/removed/obliterated marks
90 days/$1,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9.41.230 Aiming/discharging a firearm Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9.41.250 Possession of a dangerous weapon Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9.41.270 Displaying a weapon Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9.41.280 Possession of a dangerous weapon on school Mandatory
facilities
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
Telephone Harassment
RCW Offense Bail
RCW 9.61.230 Telephone harassment Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9A Offenses
RCW Offense Bail
RCW 9A.36.050 Reckless endangerment Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9A.48.080 Malicious mischief, physical damage less than | Mandatory
$750
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9A.52.100 Vehicle prowling 2nd degree Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9A.76.020 Obstruction of a public servant, refusal to Mandatory
provide authorities with proper information
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
RCW 9A.76.040 Resisting arrest Mandatory

90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
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RCW 9A.84.030 Disorderly conduct, intentionally creating a $150
risk of assault, disrupting lawful assembly,
obstructing traffic

90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

Traffic Code — State of Washington
RCW Title 46
(Pursuant to Assimilative Crimes Act, 18 U.S.C. § 13)

For use at: Yakima Training Center

Each section of RCW 46 sets out on the following pages is classified for Federal purposes as
a Class A Misdemeanor, Class B Misdemeanor, Class C Misdemeanor, or an Infraction.

An offense is a Class A Misdemeanor when the maximum sentence of imprisonment is not
more than one year and a fine of not more than $100,000, or both.

An offense is a Class B Misdemeanor when the maximum sentence of imprisonment is not
more than six months and a fine of not more than $5,000, or both.

An offense is a Class C Misdemeanor when the maximum sentence of imprisonment is not
more than 30 days and a fine of not more than $5,000, or both.

An offense is an Infraction when the maximum sentence of imprisonment is not more than 5
days or less, or if no imprisonment is authorized and a fine of not more than $5,000 or both.
(See Title 18 U.S.C. § 3559)

Non-Highway Vehicles

RCW Offense Bail
RCW 46.09.120(1)(a) Operating a non-highway vehicle in a manner | $125
(Effective until July 1, as to endanger the property of another
2011. Recodified as RCW | $250 fine/$5 assessment
46.09.470.)
RCW 46.09.120(2) Operating a non-highway vehicle while under | Mandatory
(Effective until July 1, the influence of
2011. Recodified as RCW | intoxicating liquor or a controlled
46.09.470.) substance
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
RCW 46.09.130 Operating a non-highway vehicle in such a Mandatory
(Effective until July 1, way as to endanger human life or to run down
2011. Recodified as RCW | or harass wildlife
46.09.480.) or domestic animals
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
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RCW 46.10.090(2) Operating a snowmobile so as to endanger the | Mandatory
(Effective until July 1, person of another;
2011. Recodified as RCW | or while under the influence of
46.10.490.) intoxicating liquor or narcotics

or habit forming drugs

90 days/$1,000/$10 assessment

Vehicle License, Permit, and Title
RCW Offense Bail

RCW 46.12.101(6) Failure to transfer registration certificate $100 (15 days);
(Effective until July 1, within 15 days or within 45 days
2011. Recodified as RCW | 15 days - a twenty-five dollar penalty on the MA (45 days)
46.12.650.) sixteenth day and two dollars additional for

each day thereafter, but not to exceed one

hundred dollars

45 days - 90 days/$1,000 fine/$10

assessment
RCW 46.16.010 Operating vehicle on street or highway $125
(Effective until July 1, without renewal of current license plates or
2011. Recodified as RCW | tabs
46.16A.030.) 1 year/$1,000/10 assessment
RCW 46.16.011 Allow unauthorized driver $250
(Effective until July 1, 90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
2011. Recodified as RCW
46.16A.520)
RCW 46.16.028 Failure to register vehicle in WA w/in 30 days $125
(Effective until July 1, residency
2011. Recodified as RCW
46.16A.140.)
RCW 46.16.068 No valid trailer license display $125
(Effective until July 1,
2011. Recodified as RCW
46.16A.450.)
RCW 46.16.140 Overloading $100
(Effective until July 1,
2011. Recodified as RCW
46.16A.540.)
RCW 46.16.160.8 Trip permit violation $175

(Effective until July 1,
2011. Recodified as RCW
46.16A.320.)

1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
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RCW 46.87.270 Failure to mark gross weight on vehicle $125

RCW 46.16.180 Carrying passengers for hire w/out license $125

(Effective until July 1,

2011. Recodified as RCW

46.16A.530.)

RCW 46.16.240 Improper use/switch/altered vehicle plates MA

(Effective until July 1,

2011.)

RCW 46.16.260 Failure to display registration $125

(Effective until July 1,

2011. Recodified as RCW

46.16A.180.)

RCW 46.16.290 Failure to transfer license plates to buyer $125

(Effective until July 1,

2011.)

RCW 46.16.381(9) Disabled person permits: $100

(Effective until July 1, Parking in space reserved for disabled

2011))

RCW 46.16.505 No camper license plate $125

(Effective until July 1,

2011))

Personal License
RCW Offense Bail

RCW 46.20.005 No valid license (never issued) MA
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

RCW 46.20.015 No valid license/expired $100
$250 fine/$5 assessment

RCW 46.20.027 Invalid license separated from the Military $125

RCW 46.20.041 Violation of operator's license restrictions $125
(physical or mental)

RCW 46.25.050 No commercial licence endorsement $100

RCW 46.20.055 Violation of Instruction Permit $125

RCW 46.20.017 No license on person/in possession $125
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RCW 46.20.0921(1)(a)

Possession of fictitious or fraudulently altered
driver's license
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

MA

RCW 46.20.0921(1)(b)

Loan of or knowingly permit use of driver's
license
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

$125

RCW 46.20.0921(1){c)

Use of driver's license of another
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

8125

RCW 46.20.0921(1)(d)

Failure to surrender suspended license
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

$125

RCW 46.20.0921(1)(e)

Use of false name for driver's license
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

Mandatory

RCW 46.20.0921(1)(f)

Permitting unlawful use of one's driver's
license
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

$125

RCW 46.20.338

Display or possess
canceled/revoked/suspended license
$250 fine/$5 assessment

$125

RCW 46.20.342

Driving While License Suspended or Revoked
1 year/$5,000/$25 assessment

Min. 10 days - 1st offense

90 days - 2nd offense

180 days - 3rd or subsequent offense

Mandatory

RCW 46.20.024

Permitting unauthorized minor child or ward
under 18 to operate vehicle

$125

RCW 46.20.410

Violation of any restriction of an occupational
operator

6 months/$50 min-$200 max. fine/$10
assessment

$200

RCW 46.20.345

Operation of a motor vehicle under another
license while suspended or revoked
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment

Mandatory

RCW 46.20.500

No motorcycle operator’s license

$125

RCW 46.20.740

Operating a motor vehicle without an ignition
lock device
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment

Mandatory

RCW 46.20.750

Knowingly assist another resisting to use an
ignition interlock device
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment

Mandatory
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Plates and Insurance

RCW Offense Bail

RCW 46.29.605 Suspension of license plates $250
(Effective until July 1, not less than two days nor more than five
2011.) days/ not less than one hundred dollars nor

more than five hundred dollars/ 10

assessment
RCW 46.30.020 No proof of valid Insurance Infraction $250
(Effective until July 1,
2011.)

Vehicle Safety and Equipment
(all violations of RCW 46.37 are infractions)
RCW Offense Bail

RCW 46.37.010 Operate vehicle in unsafe condition $125
RCW 46.37.020 Operate without headlights when required $125
RCW 46.37.030 Equipment violation/lamps/improperly $125

mounted
RCW 46.37.040 Defective headlights $125
RCW 46.37.050 Vehicle not equipped with tail lamps $125
RCW 46.37.060 Vebhicle not equipped with reflectors $125
RCW 46.37.070 Defective brake light 8125
RCW 46.37.090 Failure to have special equipment $125
RCW 46.37.140 Failure to light or flag extended load $125
RCW 46.37.150 Vehicle not equipped with parking lights $125
RCW 46.37.150 Vehicle not displaying (using) parking lights $125

when required
RCW 46.37.180 Improper use of spotlight $125
RCW 46.37.190 Failure to yield right of way to emergency $125

vehicle
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RCW 46.37.200 Defective turn signals/stop lamp $125
RCW 46.37.230 Failure to dim headlights $125
RCW 46.37.340 Breaking equipment required $125
RCW 46.37.360 Failure to maintain brakes $125
RCW 46.37.369 Defective wheels $125
RCW 46.37.375 Defective steering and suspension $125
RCW 46.37.380 Operating a vehicle without a horn $125
RCW 46.37.390 Excessively Noisy Mufflers $125
RCW 46.37.400 No mirrors $125
RCW 46.37.410 Operating vehicle with obstructed windshield | $125
or without windshield wipers
RCW 46.37.420 Illegal Use of Studded Tired $125
RCW 46.37.425 Bald or unsafe tires $125
RCW 46.37.440 No flares or other warning devices $125
RCW 46.37.465 No gas cap/defective fuel system $125
RCW 46. 37.480 Operating vehicle with television viewer $125
visible or using earphones
RCW 46.37.490 Failure to secure load with safety chain $125
RCW 46.37.500 Vehicle not equipped with splash guards $125
RCW 46.37.510 Seatbelts/shoulder harness required $125
RCW 46.37.513 No bumper $125
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RCW 46.37.522 Failure to use headlights while operating $125
motorcycle

RCW 46.37.523 Defective light on motorcycle $125

RCW 46.37.530 Operating motorcycle with defective or $125
missing equipment

RCW 46.44.010 Exceeding width limit $125

RCW 46.44.020 Exceeding height limit $125

RCW 46.44.030 Exceeding length limit $125

RCW 46.44.034 Exceed front or rear protrusion $125

RCW 46.52.010 Hit and run, unattended vehicle Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment

RCW 46.52.020 Hit and run, attended vehicle, damage or Mandatory
injuries
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment
*Hit and Run involving serious injury is a
FELONY. Contact the USAO
immediately.*

RCW 46.52.030 Failure to report an accident $125

RCW 46.52.088 Knowingly gave false report $125

RCW 46.52.090 Destroying or concealing evidence of damage | Mandatory
to vehicle involved in attended/unattended
hit and run
1 year/$5,000 fine/$25 assessment

RCW 46.63.030.3 Abandoned vehicle $125

RCW 46.61.015(1) Failure to obey officer, flagman, or firefighter | Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

RCW 46.61.020(1) Refusal to give information or cooperate with | Mandatory
an officer
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

Failure to Follow Rules or Directions
RCW Offense Bail
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RCW 46.61.021 Failure to obey officer other than traffic Mandatory
direction

RCW 46.61.022 Refusal to stop when directed to doso by a Mandatory
police officer
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

RCW 46.61.050 Failure to obey traffic control device (other $125
than stop light, stop sign, or yield sign)

RCW 46.61.055 Failure to obey stop light $125

RCW 46.61.060 Failure to obey pedestrian control signals $50

RCW 46.61.065 Failure to comply with flashing signals $125

RCW 46.61.075 Obstructing highway signs; Unlawful erection | $125
of traffic devices

RCW 46.61.080 Defacing or destroying traffic control devices | $125

RCW 46.61.100 Driving on wrong side of road $125

RCW 46.61.105 improper passing (opposite direction) $125

RCW 46.61.110 Improper passing (same direction) on left $125
side of vehicle

RCW 46.61.115 Improper passing on right side $125

RCW 46.61.120 Limitations on overtaking on left side of $125
vehicle

RCW 46.61.125 Improper passing on turn, curve $125

RCW 46.61.130 Improper passing (same direction) in a no $125
passing zone

RCW 46.61.135 Entering one-way street or rotary wrong way | $125

RCW 46.61.140 Improper lane change $125

RCW 46.61.145 Following too closely $125

RCW 46.61.150 Driving wrong side of road, divided highway $125

RCW 46.61.155 Entering highway from limited access $125

roadway improperly
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RCW 46.61.160 Violation of limited access hwy $125

RCW 46.61.165 Violation'of transit/carpool lane $125

RCW 46.61.180 Failure to yield right of way (intersection) $125

RCW 46.61.185 Failure to yield right of way (left turns) $125

RCW 46.61.190 Failure to yield right of way (stop or yield $125
sign)

RCW 46.61.195 Failure to obey stop sign upon entering $125
arterial highway

RCW 46.61.200 Failure to obey stop sign, other $125

RCW 46.61.202 Stopping at Intersection/crosswalk/railtroad $125
crossing obstructing passage of other
vehicles, trains, pedestrians

RCW 46.61.205 Failure to yield right of way (from private $125
roadway)

RCW 46.61.210 Failure to yield right of way to emergency $125
vehicle (see also 46.37.190)

RCW 46.61.215 Failure to yield to hwy construction $125

RCW 46.61.230 Pedestrian disregard for signal at designated | $125
crosswalk

RCW 46.61.235.1 Failure to yield right of way (to pedestrianin | $125
crosswalk) Pedestrian running into path of
vehicle

RCW 46.61.240 Jaywalking $125

RCW 46.61.245 Failure to exercise due care toward $125
pedestrian

RCW 46.61.250 Failure to walk on sidewalk or correct side of | $125
road

RCW 46.61.255 Hitchhiking or offering ride in restricted areas | $125
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RCW 46.61.290 Improper turn $125

RCW 46.61.295 Improper U-turn $125

RCW 46.61.300 Starting of parked, stopped or standing $125
vehicle where unsafe

RCW 46.61.305 Failure to signal turn, stop, or start $125

RCW 46.61.340 -RCW Failure to stop at railroad crossings provided | $125

46.61.355 by law

RCW 46.61.365 Failure to yield right of way from alley, $125
driveway, or building

RCW 46.61.370 Failure to stop for school bus $125

RCW 46.61.375 Failure to stop for loading or for private $125
carrier bus

RCW 46.61.385 Failure to stop for school patrol $125

Speeding and Bad Driving
RCW Offense Bail

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 1-5 m.p.h. over limit $113

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 6-10 m.p.h. over limit $124

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 11-15 m.p.h. over limit $144

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 16-20 m.p.h. over limit $195

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 21-25 m.p.h. over limit $206

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 26-30 m.p.h. over limit $247

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 31-35 m.p.h. over limit $298

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limit is | 36-40 m.p.h. over limit $349

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | Over 40 m.p.h. over limit $411

under 40 mph)

RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 1-5 m.p.h. over limit $93

over 40 mph)
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RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 6-10 m.p.h. over limit $113
over 40 mph) A
RCW 46.61.400 (if limit is | 11-15 m.p.h. over limit $144
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 (if limit is 16-20 m.p.h. over limit $175
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 21-25 m.p.h. over limit $206
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 26-30 m.p.h. over limit $247
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 (if limit is 31-35 m.p.h. over limit $298
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | 36-40 m.p.h. over limit $349
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 (if limitis | Over 40 m.p.h. over limit $411
over 40 mph)
RCW 46.61.400 Speeding-too fast for conditions $125
RCW 46.61.425 Impeding traffic by slow speed $125
RCW 46.61 427 Failure of slow moving vehicle to pull off $125
roadway
RCW 46.61.440 Speeding in school zone $189 (1-5) $210 (6-10)
$271(11-15) $353 (16-20)
$456 (21-25) $558 (26-30)
$661 (31-35) $784 (35+)
RCW 46.61.450 Failure to judge proper clearance (weightor | $125
height)
RCW 46.61.500 Reckless driving Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment
RCW 46.61.502 Driving while under the influence of drugs or | Mandatory
alcohol
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment
RCW 46.61.503 Minor operating vehicle/after alcohol Mandatory
consumption (NOT DWI)
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
RCW 46.61.504 Physical control of vehicle under the Mandatory
influence
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment
RCW 46.61.519 Alcoholic beverages, drinking or open $125

container in vehicle on highway Exception:
This section does not apply to a pUblic
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conveyance commercially chartered for
group use or to living quarters of a motor
home or camper or, except as is otherwise
provided by 66.44.250 or local law, to any
passenger for compensation in a for-hire
vehicle licensed under city, county, or state
law

RCW 46.61.5249 Negligent driving 1st Degree Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment

RCW 46.61.525 Negligent driving 2" Degree $250
$250/$ assessment

RCW 46.61.527(4) Reckless endangerment of Highway worker Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment

RCW 46.61.530 Racing of vehicle Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment

RCW 46.61.560 Stopping in roadway (except mechanical $100
Failure or public transit vehicles)

RCW 46.61.570 Stopping, standing, or parking a vehicle in $100
certain restricted areas

RCW 46.61.575 Violation of other parking regulations (12 $100
inches From curb/angle parking)

RCW 46.61.600 Failure to set brakes, stop engine, or remove | $125
keys when parking

RCW 46.61.605 Improper backing $125

RCW 46.61.606 Driving on sidewalk $125

RCW 46.61.608 Improper operation of motorcycle $125

RCW 46.61.610 Improper riding on motorcycle -Not on seat- | $125
Passenger not on seat -More than one
passenger

RCW 46.61.611 Over height hand grips - motorcycle $125

RCW 46.61.612 Improper riding on motorcycle -Both feeton | $125
same side

RCW 46.61.614 Improper riding on motorcycle -Hanging on $125

other vehicles
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RCW 46.61.615 Operating vehicle with view of control $125
impaired
RCW 46.61.620 Improper opening of vehicle doors $125
RCW 46.61.625 Carrying passenger in towed vehicle $125
RCW 46.61.630 Operating vehicle in neutral, or clutch $125
disengaged
RCW 46.61.635 Following fire apparatus too closely $125
RCW 46.61.640 Crossing fire hose w/vehicle on hwy $125
RCW 46.61.645 Littering $150
RCW 46.61.655 Permitting escape of load material $150
RCW 46.61.660 Carrying persons or animals outside vehicle $125
RCW 46.61.665 Driving while embracing $125
RCW 46.61.667 Driving while using a wireless $125
communications device
RCW 46.61.668 Text messaging while driving $125
RCW 46.61.670 Driving on shoulder $125
RCW 46.61.680 Lowing passenger vehicle below legal $125
clearance
RCW 46.61.685(1) Leaving children under 16 years old $125
unattended in standing vehicle with motor
running
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
RCW 46.61.687 Failure to use child restraint $125
RCW 46.61.688 Failure to wear seatbelt $125
RCW 46.61.710 Unlawful operation of moped $125
RCW 46.61.755 Violation of traffic regulation by bicyclist $125
RCW 46.61.760 Riding w/more than one on a bike $125
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RCW 46.61.765 Clinging to vehicles bike/roller skates/sled $125
RCW 46.61.770 Failure to use bike path $125
RCW 46.61.780 Operating bicycle without safety equipment $125
RCW 46.64.010 Soliciting cancellation of Violation Notice Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
Alcohol and Minors
RCW Offense Bail
RCW 66.44.290 Minor attempt to purchase liqudr Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
minimum fine of $250 shall be imposed and
any sentence requiring community restitution
shall require not fewer than 25 hours of
community restitution
RCW 66.44.310 Minor frequenting tavern Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
RCW 66.44.270 Furnishing liquor to minor Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment
RCW 66.44.270(2) Minor in possession/consumption of liquor Mandatory
1 year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment
Drug Paraphernalia
RCW Offense Bail
RCW 69.50.412 Drug paraphernalia Mandatory
90 days/$1,000 fine/$10 assessment
illegal Dumping
RCW Offense Bail
RCW 70.95.240 Unlawful dumping or deposit of solid waste Less than 1 Cubic yard -
Less than 1 cubic yard -90 days/$1,000 $200
fine/$10 assessment
More than 1 cubic yard - More than 1 Cubic Yard -
I year/$5,000 fine/ $25 assessment Mandatory
RCW 70.95.250 Unlawful dumping, subject identified by three | $125

items containing names
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substance

W 18 U.S.C. Violations
Section Offense Bail

18U.S.C. § 113 Assault by striking, beating. wounding Mandatory

18 US.C. § 113 Simple assault Mandatory

18 U.S.C. § 641 Larceny/possession of government Mandatory
property/shoplifting, less than $100.00

18 U.S.C. § 661 Larceny of private property, less than Mandatory
$100.00

18 U.S.C. § 662 Possession of stolen private properly. less Mandatory
than $100.00

18 U.S.C. § 701 Unlawful possession or use of a government | Mandatory
ID card

18 U.S.C. § 930 Possession of weapon in a federal facility Mandatory

18 U.S.C. § 1028 Possession of false U.S. Identification Mandatory

18 U.S.C. § 1170(a)&(b) lilegal traffic in Native American human Mandatory
remains/cultural item

18 U.S.C. § 1361 Destruction of government property, less Mandatory
than $100.00

18 U.S.C. § 1382 Trespassing. entry or re-entry. for an illegal Mandatory
purpose

21 U.S.C. Violations
Section Offense Bail
21US.C. § 844 Possession/distribution of a controlled Mandatory

Attachment A p.22




	Table of Contents
	Army Corps of Engineers
	Bureau of Land Management
	Bureau of Reclamation
	Federal Protective Service
	Federal Wildlife Refuges
	Fish and Wildlife Services
	Forest Service
	General Services Administration
	Indian Tribes
	Mill Creek Watershed
	National Park Service
	Trespass on Indian Land
	Veterans Affairs
	Yakima Training Center

